Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, November 18, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

1.

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)
Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman

Employee Organizations: Administrative,

CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)
Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

F.

H

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
. ORDER OF AGENDA

. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items. '
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

1of3



I. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

K. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting October 21, 2015

2. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of October 2015

3. Employment

Certificated

Speech Therapist Temporary Contract: Paula “Beth” James
Certificated Teacher: Samantha Brown 1.0 FTE

Winter Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016

Varsity Boys Basketball Volunteer Coach: Travis Hayes
Varsity Boys Soccer Volunteer Coach: Victor Cortez

Spring Season Coaches 2015-2016

JV Softball Coach: Brian Vignon

Spring Season Volunteer Coach 2015-2016

Varsity & JV Baseball Volunteer Coach: Justin Littrell

JV Softball Volunteer Coach

: Stacie Atencio

Durham Intermediate School Boys Basketball Coaches 2015-2016

7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach: Patrick Riley
8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach: Matt Southam

4. Resignations

Position

Name

Effective Date

Certificated Teacher 1.0FTE

Tally Sturm

6-4-2016

Classified Cook/ Yard Duty
Supervision

Maria Katrina Miller 11-2-2015

5. Field Trips

Field Trip Destination Date
DES 4™ grade students trip to Sutter's Fort | 4-7-2016
and Sacramento Railroad Museum
6. Fundraising
Fundraising Event Date of Event Estimated Net

DHS Senior Class harvest
walnuts

October 25,2015 | $500.00

Page#

1-6

7-20

21

22

20of3



Page#
7. Approve Winter Season Sports Schedules 2015-2016 23-27

8. Approval of Agreement for Physician Consultant Services (Anaphylaxis) 27-32
9. Approve JEG Consulting E-Rate Services contract for 2016-2017 33-37

10. Approve 2 year contract (2015-2017) between DUSD and Progress 38-41
Adviser, INC. for teacher observation tool

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve Eagle Scout Project :Varsity Softball field improvements 42-44
from Grant Patterson

2. Laserfiche utilization from the Preservation and Digitization
Committee (Discussion only)

3. Set Date for Annual Organizational meeting in December 2015
4. Approve Resolution #16-07 Resolution of the Governing Board of 45-50
Durham Unified School District regarding annual accounting of
Development Fees for 2014-201S fiscal year in the Capital Facilities
(Developer Fee) Fund
. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

©c 2z =

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

-~

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: December 16, 2015

R. ADJOURNMENT
Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the
District Office.
**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon,
District Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

30f3



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, October 21, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified. chool District was held in the

Durham Unified School District Board Room on October 21, 20 15,_

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin; Ma’frk Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and

Todd Southam N
Trustee Absent: none p
Staff members present: Supermtendent Leon; i"

Staff members absent:

A. CALL TO ORDER

SuperintendentLen Foreman requested that the September 28, 2015 Special Minutes be
corrected. Correction is as follows: Discussion Action Items #1 and #2 vote as follows
change Ayes: remove Todd Southam who was absent. On Information Items M #2 the

Girls Scout Troup may be a little late and M#3 will be held in the Shop Room at DHS. Mr.
Foreman also requested that Discussion Action Items #1, 2 and 3 be moved on the Agenda
before Information Items because the presenter Russell Driver needs to return to the Bay
Area. Mr. Foreman also requested the on Discussion Action # 6 that the years be changed to
2015-16 and 2016-17.

1ofé6



H. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Public Hearing re: Proposed Solar Power Project
(Posted October 7, 2015)
President Ed McLaughlin opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. for any comments.
There were no comments. On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark
Kimmelshue the hearing was closed at 7:06 p.m. with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were public comments from Harry Lindahl#
positions.

J. DISTRICT REPORTS

1. Principals :
Shirley Williams, DES Prificipal gave an update on the following:
e DES GALA update
Technology Update Y
Certificated Professional Development™ ..
00" Birthday Bash on 11/10/2€
& w

i

Enséllment update
Mirs. Wﬂha}n s tha

Upcoming‘%: ent night presentation on social media and cyber bullying
r. Kuhn iéyﬂ_ted Board members to come and see the new CPM math

istruction 6n campus.

Jeff Kl_ilﬁl. Manager of MOT gave an update on the following:
Bus rerouting nearly complete

DUSD employee accident and coverage

Retire a bus

Cafeteria equipment repaired

Trans Finder, bus routing software

MOT updated laptops and printer

Van pupil transport limits and possible purchase of new van

20f6



Terry Bennett, DHS Principal gave an update on the following:

e Chalk Art Day

e DHS students win first place at the Band Competition in Del Oro Band
Spectacular.

e Mr. Bennett thanked Colleen Coutts, Dina Spaggiari and Ton Rodriguez for their

collective efforts with this year’s PSAT testing.

Certificated Professional Development

Homecoming week activities

Red Ribbon activities

Fall Sports update

2. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update ox the following:
e External Auditors Final Fieldwork
Budget update

Microsoft K12 voucher

Mr. Sherrod stated that the new Busisiess Clerk, Jill Hernandez gvdmng a great
job learning the IFAS system. R ichel Young and BCOE are also efo assist

her in this process.

3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an upda the following:
e Mr. Foreman acknowledged the professionaﬁ " d openness of the negotiating
teams for both ceﬂ'if caté d '

Cemﬁcategé Professional Devt-;l oprnem -EL A
DU SDﬁis nvited:to partlmpale m the Rural Professional Learning Network in

Bob Bu tema had no cg¢ fent.
M rmm_ 18hue had 1o r@;
y ~- St ¢ T -C;»

Laughll g

Ona motséﬂ@y Markﬁnmelshue seconded by Todd Southam the Board approved the
Consent Ag,en ith a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

30f6



M. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint
Superintendent Len Foreman reported there were no complaints on the
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints.

2. Girls Scout Troop # 70223: Power-Point Presentation on Anti- Bullying
Abigail and Jillian Larabee and Haley Amator, from Troup #70223 and DIS students,
gave an informative and detailed presentation on Anti Bullying and making school
safer.

3. Wes Bill, DHS Teacher demonstration on Manufac rmg Career Pathways
Wes Bill, DHS Teacher and Joey Hubbard from MJB ‘W dmg Company gave a
presentation on the new Koike Monograph Extreme CNC nputer Numerical
Control) Plasma/OxyFuel Cutting Machine. :-_'; - ’

4. Kevin Ramsden, DHS Teacher p:eseutatlon on Durham ngh Sch ol **
Online course work-Virtual Academy
Terry Bennett introduced Kevin Ramsden s the ncw DHS Virtual Academy Teacher.
Mr. Ramsden gave a comprehensive powel—po" ‘presentation on the Virtual
Academy class at DHS including all the options:for. the students.

N. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve Solar Vendor l’ropoml Revie rpm ARC; Alternatives g
for installation. ofé§olar PV Project 2015 at DUSD
(Power-Pomi Prese ﬂon by Russe?l Drtver, ARC Alternattves)

2. Resolution #16-05 Allowing the Use of Government Code 4217.10
o contract for Construction of Solar Power Facilities
(Explore Resources that Support the Capital Investment Program

for Sustainability Initiatives/Facility Improvements)

Exhibit: Photovoltaic System presented by Elite Solar

On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved
Resolution #16-05 Allowing the Use of Government Code 4217.10-4217.18 to
contract for Construction of Solar Power Facilities (Explore Resources that Support
the Capital Investment Program for Sustainability Initiatives/Facility Improvements)
with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

4 0of 6



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

3. Approve Solar Contract with Elite Solar for Durham Unified School District
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the Draft Solar Contract with Elite Solar for Durham Unified School District with a
vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. Sy

Vote as follows: :
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimniélshue, 1
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

4. Approve donation of $2,676.51 from Durham Community
Foundation for Division of State Architect fees for Phase IT
Coliseum/Stadium Project: .

On a motion by Bob Bultemay s onded _
donation of $2,676.51 from Du"rhmn@gtxgxgtimlty Foundati

h 1y iation for Division of State
Architect fees for Phase II Coﬁsglém/sgd? 1 Project with a vote of 5 ayes and 0

LS 0 ng:

Ayes: E‘ELaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam’

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

50f6



6. Approve MOU Memorandum of Understanding between BCOE
and DUSD for Accounts Payable Services 2015-2016
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the MOU Memorandum of Understanding between BCOE and DUSD for Accounts
Payable Services 2015-2016 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

7. Approve Resolution # 16-06 Adopting the Gann Limit _
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bab Bultema, the B
Resolution # 16-06 Adopting the Gann Lindit w

Vote as follows: a7
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Matk
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

President Ed McLaughlin..
open session itemsi80 Ttems

EPORT OF ACTIQ)
Agénda Item #Q |

R,
"

MEETING DATE: November 18, 2015
e:b, %ﬂ?’”*:? 4
T. ADJOURNMEN’
President Ed M¢Laughlin adjourned the meeting at 9:07p.m.

60f6



| :abed Zapueulsay [l :dosn PeilViEL SLOZ/YOILL 1818169y 309yD dV I1e1eQ Y/N
65792 B0, PAYD
oy ST SNOILVOINNANWOD SHLLITILA - SNOILVYEdO 0065  TOSLOO oW 1P3ID LRLV 91+180L00000  9SLTLOT 1%LV S10T/07/01 TEL69LO0 SI
66°08 SNOILLVOINNADNOD SHILITLLA - SNOLLVEAdO 0065  Z08L0O ONITTIE ANOHd daS/DNV 8LOOEILO0000  9SLTIOT L®LY  S10T/0Z/01 TEL69LOO SI
81799 fe30, Y23
0T 9y 29 SEOIANAS YAHLO  SI¥V TVIMISNANI-VHA 0085  [ZTITOL doyg surqoe seyjddng [3deS  $£S6107-905  BEOOISHDIAYHS WAOAINN MAVIVEV  S10Z/07/01  0£L69L00 SI
0T'9¥ % SHDIAYAS YAHIO  SLYV TYIMISNANI-VAA 0085 1Z1Z0L doyg surgoe[q sayddng ¢13deS  88€8401-90S  8E00T@HOIIAYAS WMOAINN AVIAVEY  S107/07/01  0£L69L00 SI
0T9¥ 2 SHOIAMAS YAHLO  SIYV TVIMISNANI-VHA 008§  1ZIT0L dogg oy sonddns gz1deg  78YLLOY-90S  8E00TSHOIANAS WIOAINN AVIAVEV  ST0T/0T/0T  0£L69L00 SI
LL6L 29 SHOIAMAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 0085  008L00 oferen sng sonddng 11dog  TES6104-90S  SE00ISHDIANAS NIOLINN MAVINVAY  S10Z/0Z/0L  0EL69LO0 I
£5°0€ 29 SADIAMAS YHHLOTYIAOLS/1O - SNOILVYEdO 0085  008L00 sHq sonddng [3dsS  $ES610#-90S  BE00TSHIIAYES WIOLINN MAVAVEY  S107/07/01  0£L69L00  SI
8965 29 SHOIAYAS YAHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEJO 0085  008L00 SHQ sonddug 11doS  ££56107-90S  8€001SHIIAYAS WHOAINA AVAVEY  S107/07/01  0£L69L00  SI
€5°0¢ 2 SEOIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSNO - SNOILYIEJO 0085  008L00 sAq sonddng g7 31doS  68£870-90S  8E00ISHILAMAS WAOAINN MAVINVAY  S10Z/07/01  0£L69L00 SI
8965 79 SHOIAYAS YAHLOTVIAOLSNO - SNOILVEHdO 0085 00800 SH( sonddng §11d>S  L3€870-90S  8£00IGHDIAYAS WAOAINN AIYINVEY  S10Z/07/01  0€L69L00 SI
LL6L % SADIAYAS YHHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 0085 008L00 aferen sng soyddng 6139 [4TILTT6L  8EO0TGHOIAYAS JOAINN MUAVIVEY  S10T/0Z/01  0£L69L00  SI
p9el 39 SADIAYAS YIHLOTVYIAOLSNO - SNOILVIEJO 0085 00800 aferen sng sorpddns 7z1daS 8467907905 8E00ISHOIANHS IWIOAINN MAVINYAV  S10T/07/01  0EL69L00 SI
LL'6L ® SHDIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVEAdO 0085 008L00 aferen sng sorddns 673dsS  08PLL0¥90S  8£001SHOIANHS WAOJINN AVINVEY  ST10Z/07/0T  0€L69L00 SI
8965 7 SADIANAS YIHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO  008S  008L00 SHA sorddos 6z3dog  18yLL0P-905  8£00ISHDIAYAS WAOAINN MAVIAVEY S107/0Z/01  0£L69L00 SI
£5°0¢ %9 SEOIAYAS YHHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVEEdO 0085 00800 SH( sonddns ¢ 1oquardes  £8YLL0F-90S  8E00ISHOIAMHS WAOAINN MAVINVEY  S10Z/07/01  0£L69L00 SI
0L7065°9 :[BIOL, YD)
0T'S9%°1 (6661-0058) LNINAINOE AHHONOAHOHL QA ZI-M  00vy  00061L QIOD TUIV AVAL D 91 1TPS9EPSEy  €80TT0T TIOLS A1ddY  S10T/0T/01  6TL69LO0  SI
0s'sTl'S (666%-005$) INHNAINOH YHHONOAHOAL A TI-A  00by 000611 SAVAIOl  LI96LEPSEY  €80IIOT HAOLS A1ddVY  S107/0T/01  6ZL69LO0 SI
10 :[8)0L WD
10y SAITddNS ¥ STYIIELYIN 14V 0IEy 0ZI0OL MO 97157 AIXIN-9 167Z¥1  ¥9LTION dN dFFIA TV S107/0T/01  8TLEYLOO SI
00705 H[EI0L HP4D
00°09L 29 THAVEL SANIVIVS SHA ~ 00ZS  00101L SHONHYHANOD ¥ THAVIL 9001S10Z  [91€101 TALOV  S107/0T/01  LTLE9LOO SI
STYT :[EIOL 2D
STEL SAHSYTININ 2 SANA  SHEYTYS NINAV SHA ~ 00€S  00ZLIL LLANNHE "L TIOYAVd 1/01 8¥L910  9¥00101 VSOV §10Z/0T/01  9TL69L00 SI
0STL SAIHSYAINAN 2 SENAIYS FAILVIISINDNAY SHA  00£S  00TLIE TTEMOH { TIOMAVd 1/01 87L910  9¥0010T VSOV S107/0T/01  9TLE9LOO SI
0S'8L SAIHSYHGNAN % SINA  NOLLVYLSININAY LSIA  00€S  1LSLOO NYIWEIO0d “1 TIOHAVd 1/01 8¥L910 900101 YSOV  S107/0T/01  9TL69LO0 SI
€108 B0, AP
€105 NVHL ¥gHLO SY004 HLYW  00ZF +ZI00L 1a1gsqy g sanddng [ooqds  $8E9ZOHO  £29T060T g ATONT MHHSEY  ST02/07/01  STL69LO0  SI
01°L61 IO, D
01'L61 7 SHOIAYAS YHHLO SHALLIILLA - SNOILVIAJO 0085  Z08L00 190 10§ 981ey]) 991A10S ATRUON STOZT60-ILTYN  8OLZTIOT SNOLLYDINNNINOD €V S10Z/07/01  $TL69L00 SI
unowy 39 uonduosaq j0elqo/hkey  10elqo/hoy uopduosag ajloau] Qdi3d swepN 29hed ajead Mo #MD IS

L0 :JequinN pun4

1935169y Y99y JOPUSA dV Palieleq
1JIM1SId TOOHIS G3IHINN INVHYNG



[oe)

Z :abed ZopuBUISH [ 19SN PeilviEl SLOZ/YO/LY 1938169y Ho8UD dV IIEIRG YIN
00°561 % SHOIAYES ¥HHLO NOILVALSININGY LSId 0086 1LSLOO 91/01 - 6/01 SO T1 40VdS av L60EYL  €91E€10T HOVINVA-AV TYNOILDIIUId §10T/0T/01 6¥L69L00 S
00°06¢ % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  NOILLVYLSININQAY LSIQ 0085 ILSL00 SOW T .LSYI4 ADVdS AVIdSIA AV 960¢r1  €9I€101 HOVINVA-AY TYNOLLOTIIA S10Z/0T/01 6¥L69L00 SI
LS TYT BJOL HRYD
LSTYT SAITddNS % STVIIALVIN OTIVIOTdd 01¢y  9L100¢ “ddns sse[o % SIS PAtd  MNV'IEZZ 12100601 W VYNV ‘OTIVO 1A §10T/07/01  8¥L69L00 SI
00091 TeJo L, HI34D
00°0¥1 DONILNTITIHONIA SHOIAYEHS TVISId €685 TLSLOO syweorjdde £, meog aAT] L8T800  LLSTIOL ODIHO - N8O S10Z/0T/0T  9¥L69L00 SI
0T 11Tl J[EIOL HRYD
0T 11Tl SNOILVIIN[ININOD  SHILI'TILA - SNOLLVIddO 006S T08L0O HOIAYES TVIIO0d LANYIHLE €9006v8¢  LILETOT LSVONOD 6S102/0Z/01 t¥L69L00 SI
087628 [€30L 424D
08768 SAITddNS % STYIIHLYIA SHIYVIVS DILHTHLY SHA OISy 00081L IVAOY-SAVI.LSOd IVOD +-dDd 1 9ZSEPT  0S9010T AT1ddNS DILATHLY HAVISYD  S10T/0T/01  £4L69L00 SI
SLvvy ‘=I0L H324D
000TT % SAOIAYIS Y9HILO SHIYVIVS DIIHTHLV SHA 0085 00081L [{eqiooy 103 prend) pawry 31/6  89118-S10Z  T9IEI0I ALRMNDFS VINYO4AITYD  S10T/07/01  TyL69L00 S
SLPTT % SHOIAYIS YFHIO0 SHVIVS DILHTHLIV SHA 008S  00081LTTVALOOI dOd QYVNO IV 11/6  TT608-S10T  T9IEI01 ALDINDAS VINOAI'TVD  ST0T/0T/0T  TvL69L00 SI
0060t eIOL ARYD
00°60¢ DONILNNIIFTONIA SHOIAYAS TYOSId €686  TLSLOO DONIINICITONIA 988€Z1 66871040 INFWLYVIEA VINYO41'TYD S10Z/0Z/01  1¥L69L00 SI
37°99¢T J[EJOL HPRYD
84°99T SHITddNS 2 STVIIALVIA FHANSSVEO-NOLLNI 0IEy  00Z00€ soyddng wooisse[)  JINVIAZZ  LS100601 NAANSSYIO-NOLLNE  $107/07/01  0vL69L00 SI
9T'60T {[830L, YD
97°60T SdIT7ddNS % STYVIIILVIA NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0ley  0€TL00 S98req) 01AI3g sug CTEOLNG  0ISTIOIl OTTLSHM SNd  S10T/0T/01  6£L69LO0 S
147801 €30, H3YD
1,801 2 THAVEL SHIIVIVS NINAVY SHA 00Z¢ 00TLIL 90Ua1Ju0) SV 98¢€9T0HO 16010601 A AFOVLS ‘TAVIE  S10Z/0T/01  8€L69L00  SI
00010 eI HRYD
00°010% SHOIAYES CHLOVALNOD ADOTONHOAL LONAISIA 0885  66£400 a910A1! 13d 10R1IUO)) SNUKUOD 8860611  $ISTIOTONI LOANNOD @QAVOLNADY1d S10Z/0Z/01 LEL69LOO SI
§S'6£6 TEIOL YD
(AR % THAVIL eI sAemyied 1995e) 00ZS T8£90L JUSWISINGUILAY [PARIT 68C9TOHO  99€00601 ATTSIM THINVA “TTIE  S10T/0T/01  9€L69L00 SI
ST'TL8 % THAVEL  SIYV TVRILSNANI-VHA 0ocs  ITIZOL JoLL dueld % [310H SHOM PIOS LBEITOHO 99t00601 AFTSIM TAINVA “TTIE  S107/0Z/01  9€L69L00 SI
87'ES [E30L A2YD
8¥°LS SHITddNS % STVIIHLVIN SATIVIVS DILHTHLY SHA 01€y  00081L $3Y2800) 103 18UUL] €8€9TOHO  £LS1060T NAAS ADNVIYAL LIANNAE S$10Z/0Z/01  SEL69L00 SI
00°LS [EI0L HRYD
00°LS % SHOIAYES YdHLO SANNOYDO - SNOILVYEHdO 0085 6£8L00 Swoysa] Il 8IL60ST  66LZ101 AdOLVIOGV1DISVE $107/07/01  vEL69L00 SI
S¥'S0S f1eI0L HRYD
S¥'S0S SH1TddNS % STVIIALVIA LORIISIA - DISAN oley 1v100L swioyru) 7 juswdmby pueg 06€9T0HO 1500601 H@IvMad ‘SaNvd  S102/0Z/01  €£L69L00 SI

1935169y %999 J0pusA dV pajtelsq
1OR1SId TOOHOS a3IdiINN INVHY™NA



¢ :abed zoapueulay [|Ift :13Sn) PeiIYiEL siozivo/LL 1e18169y 084D dV 11B18Q VIN
6’706 {10 L HRYD
71'98C SAITddNS % STVIIALYVIA SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHdO OISy 6£8L00 NVT1¥0d STILL DANL ZI-0S'01XET 61¥SLI00909  SSLITOI YHINHD HYLL VMHDS SHT  $10Z/0Z/01  $9L69L00 SI
LE'819 SHITddNS ¥ STVIIELVIN NOILYIIOdSNVIL 0IEy  0€TLOO SolL €L19L100909  SSLITOT WALNHAOD FYIL YMHOS SH71 S10Z/0C/01  ¥9L69L00 SI
LE'S8Y°1 ‘[B)OL HRYD
L& S8Y°T SAITIANS % STYIIHLVIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIddO 0IEy  008L00 SHITddNS % STVIYALVIA 08,069  60Z0TOT 02 ATddNS NOSTAN Of  STOT/0T/0T  €9£69L00 SI
01'LEV'9 ‘[e30L, H/YD
01°LEP'9 (666+-005$) LNTINIINOHE ~ suoueuoq £3ojouyoa], SHA 00by  0VSO0E (666%-005$) LNANIINOT SLO9T800  L66T101 AAAVS LI S107/0T/01  T9L69L00 SI
1N 44 TBI0L HRYD
00°001- SHITddNS % STVIIALVIA NOILLVLIOdSNVIL 0Icy  0€ZLO0 AHT 609900096  991€101 A0 SHIYALLVE ALVLSYHLNI S1027/0Z/01 19469L00 SI
ov'z6 SAI1ddNS % STYIIALVIN NOILV.ILIOdSNVIL 0lEy  0€£TLOO 96-1N 1290096  991€101 40 SHIMALLVE HLVLSAYHALNI  $10Z/07/01  19L69L00 Sl
[43 1) SAI'TddNS % STVIIILYIN NOILLVLYOdSNVIL 0IEy  0£TLOO 9-S9A 705900096  991¢10l JO SHMNALLYHE HLVLSYALNI S10T/07/01  [9£69L00 SI
0v'26- SAI'TddNS @ STYIILLYIN NOILLVLIOdSNVIL 0lcy  0€ZL00 96-IN 1~ £1590096  991€107T A0 SANALLVE ALVLSYELNI S10T/07/01  19L69L00 SI
P8°LSY SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVILIOdSNVIL 0I¢y  0E£TLOO L-A8A 71590096  99T€101 JO SHNMALIVE ALVLISYIINI S107/0Z/0T T19L69L00 SI
00°0% {[e30, RYD
00°0% 29 SHOIAMAS YJHHIO SANNOYUD - SNOLLVIHIO 0085 6t8L00 HOIAYHES LSdd ATHLNOW ¥S91S1  ZZOT101 JOYINOD LSAd SYHINNH §i0Z/07/01  09469L00 SI
00'7L8 18301, H921D
00°vL8 2 SADIAYAS YHHLO HILMOY¥D I - A¥ALLOT 008S 011100 80T900¥SS08L6 800T VOU VIHADTV 68€8156  H¥0010T DTT OO NITJdIN NOLHONOH §102/07/01  65L69L00 SI
007612 eI0L, HRYD
00°61C STITddNS 2 STYIIALVIA SANNOYD - SNOLLYIHdO Oley  6£8L00 SHI'1dd1S 2 STVIIALVIA 9L0Z1€86  SSSTIMNVJINOD TVIINGHD VNATHH S10T/0Z/01  LSL6SL0O0 SI
£19LT F[BI0L, HRYD
€19LT SH11ddNS 2 STVIIALVIA ANTZ SNOILLVNOJ SHd 01ty 0ZS00¢ SHITddNS 22 STVIIALVIA 1-L£0L86  LESIIOL LNOHLIM ONILIIMANVH  S10T/0Z/01  9SL69L00 Sl
99'v9% ‘(8301 }¥YD
STYHT SHITddNS % STVIIILYIN ‘q3d 01ey  9TI0OL Seq s|[eqio0q weoy L11006  $9TET10T YIHIOO S10T/0T/01  §SL69L00 S
8€°0TT SHI'TddNS % STYIIELVIA ‘ad 01Ey  9TIOO0L 9 195 s[1eqa3poQ T6£9TOHO  ¥91€I101 YIHIOO S10Z/0T/01  SSL69L00  SI
S6'8TY HBIOL MRYD
S6'8TY 79 THAVIL SHIIVIVS SHA 00ZS 0010TL dwe) wea], 10§ a8ea[IN  JINVILZZ 9910601 PAIVI ‘ZATYZNOD  §102/0T/01  #SLESLOO Sl
LSt €301, A3RYD
£1°161 NVHL ¥2HLO0 SM0049 AVA TVIDHdS 00Ty TY100L Karreq N syjoog sse[D C8£9Z0HO EEVI060T VNVIMAVY NVOAW ‘AITIVA S10Z/0Z/01  1SL6SLOO SI
09°019 ABI0L HUD
18°66¥% SNI LNHWAOTdANENA 1S ANNA TV YEANTO L10D  0001S€ SNI LNHNAOTIANENA LS 0€60S107  #SEOTOALNANJOTHATA INHINAOTING  $10T/027/01  0SL69L00 AY
6L°011 AOTdNENTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIHdO 70S€  008L00 INFWAVI DdT 6101S10T  ¥SEOIOLNINAOTAAHA INHWNAOTINA  S10T/0Z/01  0SL69L00 AX
00°685 J[BI0L 494D

19)s169y ¥09yJ Jopusp dvy palieled
121¥1S1d TOOHIS a3i4INN INVHNG



o

— p :ebeyd Zapueusy [If :48sn PEILPIEL S1L0Z/V0/LL 1918169y %9940 dY I1E1eQ YIN
00°05L 1830 L H9YD
00°0sL SAIHSYIINAN 2 S3Nd  NOLLVILSININQY .LSId 00ES  TLSL00 NOD MVTIOLIVTII/S10T Ad TTdON €T600-9TANI  €650101 JO HOIJ40 ALNNOD VLSVHS S10Z/0T/01 8LLE9LOO SI
00°€05°1 IBI0L 34D
00°€0S°T TYSOdSIA ILSYM  SHLLITLLA - SNOLLYIddO £05S  T08LOO 0¢/6- 1/6 301AIS8 86€9T0HO  9v0¢101 VSNTOD ALLNG ADOTODHY  S10T/0T/01  LLL69LOO S
0€°819 [B30L §22YD
0819 %% SASVHT ‘SINTUdOHS LNIdd - SNOILVYddO 009S  1¥8L00 9I5BT TT/O1-TT/8  LESEEE88T  9TTOIOTONI ANVINOD NVOIOW AVE  S10T/0T/0L  9LL69LOO Si
£E°GL8LE QL DA ELL '
€E°SL8LE OIMLOFTE/SVD  SHILITILA - SNOILYEddO 105 T08L00 SVD 2 OIALDATH §/01 - 51/81/8 [6€9C0HO  [S00I01 J%Dd  S107/0T/01  ¥LL69L0C SI
6L 11L ‘[8JOL A4
6L°11L SAITddNS % STYIIALYIA NOILLYONAH TVIDAdS 0I¢y  00T100 SHI1ddNS % STYIIALYIN L9Y88E0T  SOLOTOI  ONINOILVONAQH NOSYVAd S107/0T/01  TLLEILOO SI
6v'ISY [edo L H334D
(444 SHITdNS % STYTIALYIN SHIIVIVS SHA 01er  00T0TL SAITddS % STYIIALYIN STOTSTOT  LPEOTOT 1049@ F01440 $102/0T/01  1LL69L00 ST
0v'SLl B30, A23YD
oLyl SHI'TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVYIL 0ley  0€ZL00 Ol#sng sMed  RELEPEVOLT  9E0E101 S1¥Vd OLNV ATTAY O S10T/T/01  0LL69L00  SI
08¢t SHITddNS 2@ STYIHHLYIN NOILVYLIOdSNVHIL 0ley  0tTLOO L sng sped  GLLVPEYOLT  9E0€101 S1¥Vd OLNY ATIFA O S10T/0T/01  0LLE9LO0 SI
05°LET SHITddNS % STYIIHLYIN NOILVLIOdSNVEL 0Ter  0£TLOO uep [ sued ome  €ZIEPEYOLT  9E0£101 SI¥Vd OLNY ATUHA O §10T/0Z/01  0LL69LO0  SI
008687 1801 A2
50°90% 110 ANV TaNd NOLLVLY¥OdSNVIL Ovey  0ETLOO TIO ANV TdNnd 01861T  ¥90£10[00 WNATOULAd ALVOHLION S10T/0T/01  69L69L00 SI
TI'89€°T TI0 ANV TdNd NOILYLIOdSNVEL Ovey  0€TLOO TI0 ANV 1314 700617  ¥90€10TOD WNHATOYULAd ALYOHLYON SI0T/0T/01  69L69L00 SI
16°0ZL TIO ANV TdNd NOLLVIIOdSNVIL Oovey  0¢ZLOO TIO ANV TdNdA $8T61T  ¥90£10T0D WNATOYLId HLVDHIMON S107/0T/01  69L69L00 ST
187TZL 110 ANV 1dN4 NOILVLIOdSNVIL ovey  0€TLOO TIO ANV 144 §95617  #90¢£(0TOD WNATOY.LAd ALVOHLYON S107/07/01  69L69L00 Si
057089 10 ANV TdNd NOILLYLJOdSNVYIL vty 0£TLOO TI0 ANV T1dNd S0961T  ¥90£10TOD WNATOYULAd HLYOHLYON §107/07/01  69L69L00 SI
0T'01T 18101 X32YD
TL'S6 % SASVAT ‘SINTY LOMALSIA - DISAN 0095 Iv100L sjuswnnsy] Jo Iredsy geoveL  STIOI0I SANIAMAOOM HLYON S102/02/01  89L69L00 SI
8vrvil 7 SASVAT ‘SLNTY LOALSIA - DISAN 0095 I¥100L siuswsu] Jo Jredsy 6T6¥EL  STIOLOIL SANIMJOOM HLMON  S10T/0T/01  89L69L00 SI
15°¢€T'6 RLALARCEL
1S°€€T’6 % SHOIAYES YIHLO 103014 WIBNSIOD 0085 T000LL eqr00f USTH Wweyma  $0-4192-€1  L9P0TEILLASSOY DANETIN STOHDIN  ST0T/0T/0T  L9L69LOO  SI
elle 1830, 194D
e SHIIddNS % STVIIALYIN  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VIA 0Iey ITITOL seD L8E€S6010  LBOOIOL  DNI ATddNS ONIATIM N S102/0T/01  99L69L00 SI
15766 SHITddNS % STVIEALVIN  S1UV TYIALSNANI-VHA 01ey  1TizoL /ST Ad VA4/OV ATNO SVD Od NIdO €LLEGOIO  L80OIOT  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM EIfIN  S10Z/0T/01  99L69L00 SI
00°86¢ [BI0L NI
00°00¢ % SHOIAYHS ¥9H1O HONVNALNIVIA 0085  00LLOO 'dXH YHdO % SHOIAYAS YHHIO NI-160LL0V  £S1EI01 YOLVAATI ATINIIDIN - S10T/0T/01  £9L69L00 SI
00°86 %% SHOIAYAS ¥9HLO HONVNALNIVIA 0085 00LL00 ONNVAIO LINdAd HSOA T60LLOY  ESTEIOL YOLVATTA AINIZION  S10T/0T/01  §9L69L00 Sl

1935169y 5939 IOPUSA dV Palieled
1D0141SId TOOHIS a3I4INN NVHNNG



—

— g :abeg ZapueliaH [If 2SN veiyiel S10Z/P0/LL JaisiBay 0euD dv IIE1ed vIN
18°66¥ SNI LNAWAOTNANA LS ANNA TYMEANED  L10D  000ISE SNI INEWAOTANANA LS 0£60S107  $SE0IOLNINIOTHATA INENAOTANE  S10T/ZT/01  0TI0LL00 S
6L7011 :[e10), M99YD)
6L011 AOTdNANYIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAIO  Z0SE  008L00 INGNAVA DT 61015107 SEOIOLNINIOTAAAA LNANAOTANA  S10Z/T/01  6110LL00 SI
1zoL {[eI0, M9RYD
1zo0L SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYTIALYIN ONAIDS  0I€y  0£100L SAITAANS TOOHDS YOI GATTE  $T0IST0Z  SYEO060T DWVITIM ‘VIISY  S107/2Z/01  8110LL00 SI
0zTe B0 L HI2YD
0z'Te % TAAVEL SANIVIVS SHA  00Z O00I01ZONINIVIL WID-THAVEL HOI ENITY  SI01STOZ  £2910601 3 ATINE “MHIHSEV  $102/27/01  LI10LL00 SI
SLYS HRI0L, HIIYD
SL'YS SHITddAS % STYTNALVIN  SATIVIVS NINQV SIA  01€h  00ZLPE Suiepy wn) pue sdurels  88€9T0HO  $2Z00601 W ENIVIE ‘STNOA  §107/02/01  ¥8L69LO0 SI
80°€89°C {[e101, 494D
0T'9zE 9 SASVAT ‘SINTY SATYVIVS SHA 0095  00T0TL SHA 07/01-02/6 IOVS AJOD  THELLYSST  OVZZIOHONVNIA dINOF D40 JNVE SN §107/07/01  £8£69L00 SI
9¢°6LY % SASVAT ‘SINTL HSVATYEId00 SHA 0095 00600 SHO 0Z/01-07/6 ASVATALOD  TPELLYSST  OVZZIOHONVNIA dINOF D40 JINVE SN S107/07/01  £8L69L00 SI
0L'8Z ® SASVAT ‘SINTH SETIVIVS SIQ 0095  0010VE SIA 0Z/01-07/6 DVSN AJOD  THELLYSST  OVZZIOHONVNI dINOT D40 JINVE SO S10Z/0T/01  €8L69L00 SI
89'6£7 ® SESVAT ‘SINTd ASVATYAIdOD SIG 0095  0060EE SIA 07/01-07/6 ASYETAJOD  THELLYSST  OPTTIOHDNVNIA dINOF D40 MNVE SN S107/0Z/01  £8L69L00 S1
00°8¥5 » SASVAT ‘SINTY QEIONIISTANN SAA 0095  00TT0E SHA 07/01-0Z/6 IOVSN AJOD  TYELLYSST  OVZTIOHINVNIL dINOF D40 MNVE SN S107/0Z/0L  £8L69L00 SI
9C6LY ® SASVAT ‘SINTd gSVHTYAI0D SEA 0095 00600€ SHA 07/01-07/6 HSVAT ALOD  TYELLYSST  OVZZIOHONVNIA INOF D40 MNVE SN SL0T/0Z/01  €869L00 SI
60°TTI % SASYAT ‘SINTUIOHS INTUd - SNOILVMAIO 0095  1+8L00 0Q 0Z/01-02/6 IOVSN AJ0D  TYELLYSST ~ OVZTTIOHONVNIL dINOE D40 JINVE SN S107/02/01  £8L69L00  SI
69°65C ® SESVHT ‘SINTSIOHS INTdd - SNOLLVYAIO 0095  1¢8L00 0a 0Z/01-07/6 ASVATAJOD  TYELLYSST  OVZZIOHINVNIA dINOF D40 INVE SN S107/07/01  $8L69L00 SI
78'€89 H[eso ] NIYD
86°Th SAI1ddNS % STYTEALYIN  SINVIVS NONQV SHA  01¢b  00ZLIL seylar otmeT §4N 10F Aoped  96£9Z0HO  0V9TIOT JINVE SN ST0Z/0T/01  T8L69L00 SI
80'vLE SAITdNS ¥ STYMALVIA SHTIVIVS SIO  OIEh 00I0bE Wd IIA VDAS SSISAId DINOS MAIA  96£9T0HO  0¥9Z101 JNVE SN SI0T/07/0L  Z8L69LO0 Si
00°05 1 9 SEOIANAS YAHIO SHOIANAS TVOSId 008§ TLSLGMVONO SYNN TOOHOS VINYOAITVD  96£9T0HO  0v9ZIOI MANVE SN §107/0Z/01  T8L69LOO SI
£9'901 SAIHSYILNIN % SANA SHDIANAS TVOSIA  00€S  TLSLOO dIgSIoqUISI SWid UOZEWTY  96£9ZO0HO  0¥9T101 JMNVE SN S107/0Z/01  TSLE9LOO SI
€601 SHITAdNS % STYIIALYIN (SUNN) SADIAMES TIdNd  00€F  00ELOO [eoo(] pue Se] WewS WS 96£9TOHO  0V9ZI01 JNVE SN SI107/02/01  T8L69LO0 SI
1s°L0l HEIOL YD
15°201 % SASVAT ‘SINTA AONVNAINIVIN 0095 00LLOO 119 .$/2 TYINTE TIA TI0D100-0LSOLIET  ZYEIIABAMHIMON STYINTY AILINA  §10Z/0Z/01  18L69L00 S
O LYE'T H[eI0 L, 994D
62°9€L SAITEdNS 7% STYTIALYIA SANNO¥D - SNOILVEAIO  0T€r  6€8L00 SA1ddNS SANNOYO 1dAS  I-0€60S10T  SSOOTOMAVMIVH % LNIVd SHHIZOL  ST0Z/07/01  08L69L00 SI
80°L1 $811ddAS % STYIALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILYHEdO  0I€h 00800 SAITddNS TVIAOLSND LdAS  D-0£60S10Z  SSOOI0EAVMCAVH 2 INIVd S¥AIZOL S102/07/01  08L69L00 SI
LY'9pS SAITddNS % STYTIALYIN FONVNAINIVIN ~ OLEp  00LLOO SAITddNS AONVNANIVIN LdES  D-0£60S107  SS0010HAVMAMYH % LNIVJ SHAIZOL §107/02/00  08L69L00 SI
8Ty SAITddNS % STYIALYA NOILVIMOdSNVYL  Olfy 0£2,00 SAITANS NOLLVIMOASNVYLLdAS O-0£60S107  SSOOIOHAVMAVH % LNIVA SHHIZOL SI07/0Z/01  08L69LO0 SI
867y SAITddNS % STYIYALYIN ADOTONHOHL IOTYLSIA OISy 66€¥00  SATTAdNS FOIIAO LOTHLSIA LIS D-0€60ST0T  SSOOTOHMVMAEVH % LNIV SEHIZOL S10T/07/01  08L69L00 SI
00°569 [Teso], ¥994D
00°569 % TAAVYIL weIp skemyped 19212) (0TS Z8E90L SHONTIAINOD 2 THAVYL  SI0ISI10T  €I1€101 SYAOMAITOS  SI0T/OTOT  6LL69LO0 SI

19)s16ay ¥08YD JopuaA dv pallelad
121¥1S1d TOOHIS GIIHINN WYHNNG



— g :abed ZapueulaH It :49Sn peiIPiEL SL0Z/vo/LL Je3s1Bey %0840 dV IIB1ed V/IN
£9°'891- SHITddNS 2 STYIIILYIN LONILSIA - DISNN 01y 1#100L LON S009 % OIS ¥04 Od NHdO 18L1985¢1  8¥¥II01 ONI NOS % Yddddd MI  S10T/LT/01  LI€OLLOO SI
9T'LT SHITddNS # STYIIILVYIA LOTYLSIA - DISNN 0I€y  1¥100L LON SM00€ % DISNN 04 Od NIdO 66L88SET  8¥PII0] ONI NOS % dddddd ML S10T/LT/0T  L1€0LLOO SI
[S 24N Sd1TddNS % STYIIHLVIA LOTILSIA - DISNN olEy  Tv100L INFNAINOF DISAN 1LT68S¢T  8bp1101 ONI NOS % dddddd Ml ST0T/LT/01  L1€0LLOO SI
8¢°¢ SAI'TddNS ¥ STYIIFLVIA LOTLLSIA - JISAN 0lEy  1¥100L S$A00d 07968Sc1  8¥¥1101 ONI NOS % d3ddH3d M S10Z/LT/01  L1TOLLOO S
8e’¢S SH1'1ddNS % STVIIALVIN LONMISIA - DISNN olEy  1¥I00L Rp:(e]el: 0€LT6SET  8¥PIIOI ONI NOS % ¥ddddd Ml S10T/LZ/01 LIEOLLOO SI
65601 SHITIINS 2 STYIIILVIN LOTYLSIA - DISON 01ey  1¥I00L SHITddNS % STYIIELVIA 1Z6€6SET  8¥PIT0T ONI NOS % ¥ddddd M ST0T/LZ/0T  LIE0LLOO SI
00°0vZ {BIOL JIRYD
00 0vZ % SHOIAYAS YHH1O ADOTONHOHL LOMALSIA 0088 66€H00 ‘dXHd Y440 % SHOIAYHAS JHFHLO GOGLTB00  L66TIOT AAAVS LI S10T/LT/OL  91€0LL00 Sl
0T'L1 ‘[eI0L, ¥y
0T'Ll SAITddS ¥ STVIIHLYN AHLOTILSTANN SHA 0lgy  00110€ SANIAS N0 ONIANIL 969S6€S1180C 0610101 ALTVIDAdS TOOHOS/Sdd  S10T/LT/0T  STEL0LLOO0 S
8L°9S [e10), YYD
1749 SAITIdNS % STYINHLYIN  SLYV TVILLSNANI-VIA orey  1TIZ20L AdVL TVaS ‘dV.L TVORLLOETH L8T9Y  0SPTIOI SLIVd OLNY WYHINA S107/LZ/01  ¥1€0LLO0  SI
LYLE SAITddNS ¥ STVIMALVIN  SIYV TVIILSNANI-VdIA 0rey  1T120L YA T1dNOD FHIIVAY ‘ASOH AV 9879  0SHTIOI SLYVd OLNY WVHINA ST0Z/LT/01  #1€0LL00  SI
L8'EL SAITddNS 2 STYIIILVIN NOILYLIOdSNVIL 01¢y  0€ZL00 a1n4g 1265y  0SPTIOIL SLYVd OLNY WVHINA S107/LZ/01  +1€0LL00 SI
00921 (B30, 42D
00921 SNOILYIINNWNOD NOILVLIOdSNVIAL 0065 0E£TLOO DNITTIE J940100 6T6TLS  10VI10I1 SINHLSAS SSATIAIM AVA SI0T/LT/OL  €EE0LLO0  SI
ov'eLy ‘[ejo], 434D
ov'ELY 7% SAOIAYIS YFHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVHEEIO 0085  6€8L00 SIYVd ANV AOIAYES YHLVM 6¥891  ¥S80101 ODIHD 40 NVOITIND S10Z/LZ/01  TIEOLLOO SI
LY 16V°T [ejo, YD
66'SE1°T sYooqixal 71-6 HIMOYO I - A¥ELLLOT 0STy 011100 SHOOQIX3L, Z1-6  NI-09SL0ST  0SOTIORNVEOOUd TVNOLLVONAA WID S107/LZ/0T  TIE0LLO0 SI
87'SS¢ SJOOqIXaL, Z1-6  H.LMOYD WI - AYLLLOT 0S¥ 011100 sjooqIxa) Zi-6  NI-OPI80ST  08OITONVEOOUd TYNOLLVONAd WdD S107/LZ/01  T1€0LL00  SI
68°€61 [BI0L HPRYD
68°¢61 SHI'1ddNS % STYIIHLYIN AONVNHLNIVIA 0LEy  00LL00 SHITddNS ¥ STYIYELVIA €0S9S0  648Z101 ONIFNNTd NVORIFAY  S10T/LT/01  60£0LL00 SI
6792 TeI0 L H2RYD
6792 SA1TddNS % STVIIALYIN AONVNHLNIVIA 0I€y  00LLOO FOLOVINOD VOF 4710d € AYT I1€0SPT  L69TI0T ATddNS ATOD WLV  S10T/LT/01  80E0LLOO SI
LSTY TeI0], YYD
LS'TY SHI'TddNS % STYTIFSLVIA 998013 (18520 2411133 SHI'TddNS HLVIA 904 aNIdd 600TSTOT 96000601 W VIV ‘9H9SONd  S107/77/01  €T10LL00 SI
LT 6y ‘e10), Ny
LT6Y % SHOIAYHES Y4H1O0 SHVIVS SHA 0085 00101L AOVILSOd M0 NI ST01S10T  ZL000601 M VANVIOA ‘ADILNTMd  §107/¢Z/01  TTIOLLOO Sl
6807 BI0L HRYD
68°0% % THAVIL SHDIAYES TVOSId 00ZS  TLSLOO H0Od woy/01 X 7 JINIZY THAVIL ZI01S10T  £¥910601 S TTIf ‘ZAANVNITH  §107/77/01  1TI0LLOO  S1
18°66¥ [BI0L HR/YD

193s1Bay 399YD JOpUSA dV Palieleq
19141S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WVHING



™

— ; :abed zopuelIaH IIf :dasn veiiPiEL SL0Z/¥O0/LL laysibay %08yD dv leled VIN
79°€8T QLA LS
79°¢8¢ P THAVIL SHIMVIVS DILATHLY SHA  00ZS 0008IL SIDVNS ANV FOVATIN LTOIST0T  #SS00601 T10Vd NVINE YHAOTO  S107/6T/01  6590LL00 SI
LTSYT ‘TEIOL HI?3YD
LTSPT AT TVOOTYIHLO TTV HTINVD 6698  11700¢ SNOLLYNOQ WOOISSVID LTOISTOT  STHO060L TIOVEL ‘TTIGAVD  S10T/6T/01  8S90LLO0  SI
9¥'861 HEIARCEL )
9v'861 SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALYVIN NOSYd1dd  0lfy 80Z00£STYRIALVIN WOOUSSVID 04 WIHY LTOTS10T 87910601 AINVHJIALS ‘NONNVHOE  S[07/6T/01  9S90LL00 SI
PSv61 HLAREEL o)
y0'LS1 SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN JONVNALNIVIN ~ 0T¢y  00LLOO SHITddNS % STYTHHLYIN  T0SOIYZIST  SY10T0I ATddNS ODTUM  S10T/LT/01  6TEOLLOO  SI
69'vLI- SHAITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN HONVNALNIVIN 0ty 00LLOO @INOH 924 YT1EvD HTd  T0I180L0LST  SPIOIOI ATddNS ODTIM  S10T/LT/01 6TELOLLOO S
61°CIC SHITddNS % STYIIILYIA GONVNALNIVIN ~ 0lty  00LL00 @INOH 924 ATIIEVI T  10LZOETIIS  SPIOTOT AT1ddNS ODTIM  SI0T/LT/01  6ZEOLLOO  SI
$6'66 18101 3D
$6°66 ¥ SADIAYLS ¥9HLO AY4LLOT 0085 001100 'dXd ¥4d0 % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  SOSSIIANI  TITEI0l ONI “IVLIOIQ LSYNENNS ST0T/LT/01  $TEOLLOO SI
10°501L JBI0L H3YD
107501 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVAAdO 01y 008L00 101 43534N08 21aV0 LOTESTOT  €P0TTIORTAANS TYIIOLINVI TVADVS SL0T/LT/OL  STEOLLOO Sl
r6sI {1e30L HI3YD)
£SP11 SHITddNS 2 STYIIHLYWNIVS JALLVALSININGY SHA ~ 01¢y  00ZLIE SAI'TddNS % STYIIHLVIN T009LS8TLB6L  LPEOIOT 10d9a 301440 §10Z/LT/01  $TEOLLOO S
68"y SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVINIVS FAILVALSININAY SHA  01¢y  00ZLIE SHITddNS % STYIIALYIA 1009L581L86L  LyEOLOT 10d3q 921440  S10T/LT/01  +TELOLLOO  SI
$8'801 [eI0L H/YD
¥8°801 SHITddAS 2 STVIIHLVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO  0Iey  6E8L00 SHITddNS 2 STYIHILYIN 686€L9  6¥00101 ONIDVIMON  S10T/LT/01  €TE0LLOO S
P8LLE ‘[BI0L {24
66°L0E SHI'TddNS % STYTIHLYIA JALLNADNI OV 0ley  TTLSOL 'dXH YHdO ¥ SHOIAEHS YHHIO 860L6010  L800T0[ ONI ATddNS DNIATAM €N S10Z/LT/01  TTEOLLOO SI
$8°69 SHITddNS % STYIIHLYIN JALLNADNI OV 0Iey  TTLSOL 'dXH YddO % SHOIAYES YHHLO 0Z#86010  L800IOL DNI A71ddNS ONIATAM dfN  S10T/LT/0L  TTELOLLOO SI
PSSy TeI0L H29YD
12994 SHITddNS % STVIIALYIN HONVNALNIVIN ~ OIfy  00LL0O SHITdNS % STYIIALYIN S10T/8/6  TS8TIOIL SIOM TYIAN  §10T/LT/01  1TE0LLOO  SI
Ly'vlT EI0L H23YD
S0T0LY % SAOIAYAS ¥dHLO HIMOEO WI- A¥dLLOT 0085 OILI00 'dXd Y40 % SHDIAYHS YHHLO 8001S10T  98€010I TIH MVIDOW  S107/LT/01  0TEOLLOO ST
75916 % SHOIAYES ¥9HIO HIMOYO WI- AYHLLLOT 0085 OT1100 'dXH g4d0O % SHOIAYTS YIHLO 8001ST0T  98£0T0I TIH MVEIOOW  S10Z/LT/0T  0TEOLLOO SI
LL'9ST 18I0 HYD
LL'9ST SH17ddNS % STVIMILVIA SANGVIVS NINAV SIAd 0IEy  00TLPE SHI1ddNS 2 STYTMALYIN S69SE91S  £86IT0I d1d0dd QAVOTITNIVIN - S10T/LT/01  6LE0LLOO SI
ot'6 B0 2D
9’6 SHITddNS % STVIIALYIN HONVNHLNIVIA ~ OIEy  00LLOO mo1n TOOISIOT  SLETIOL  SHOIAYHS LIAHYD SHMOT SI0T/LT/01  81€0LL00  S]
&8 B0 H2RYD

19)s16ay ¥08YD I0pUaA dV pajielad
1D141SIA TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



— g :abey Zzapueulday Jlir 9sn peiIPiEL SLOZ/YO/LL Jysibay %ooyD dv I1e1eg Y/N
96°8¢ YILdVHD TvD0T VESD AN TVIENID 1€2d  0001S€E JOANTA Ad 10151 [OII0SI/1€TT [€TTAJOBHNA TVDOT - 49LdVHD VASD S10T/62/01  SL90LLOO S]
1€°01T°1 H[BIOL HPRYD
0s°eL ADYVHD HIIANYIS V3SO ANNA TVIINID 672d  0001SE JOANIA Ad I01ST TOIT0SI/6TTC 8TTTALOL AFLdVHD VASD §10T/6T/01  ¥L90LL00 SI
[879€1°l vdas0 ANNA TVEEINTD 827 0001Se dOANHIA Ad 101ST TOT10S1/82CT 8TTTALOI YALdVHD VHSO S107/67/01  ¥L90LL0D SI
00°€L9 T8I0T A2RYD
00°€L9 ATIHD 40 INFNLIYJIId ANNA TYVIENID SPSA  000Ist JOANIA Ad 101ST 1OTT0S1/SYST SPSTALO] HLVLS VINYOAITIVD S10Z/6T/01  £L90LL00 SI
ov' 9%y ‘€30, ¥RYD
v 19ty SHNA V1D ANNA TVIINID 91Zd 000IS¢E FOANHA Ad 101ST IOIT0ST/91TT 9I1ZTAOISENA NSSV SYHHOVHL AI'TVD  S10Z/6T/01  TL9OLLOO SI
L§9€9 [8I0L HP¥YD
L5°9¢€9 ALNNOD H11Nd ANNA TVIEANTD 765d  0001SE FOANHIA Ad 101ST TOTI0S1/TSST TSSTALOI JATIHHS ALNNOD 9.L1Ng  S107/6T/01  1.90LL00 Sl
00°£6T qe30L HPRYD
00°€6Z AT TVD 40 NOILVIDOSSV ANNA TVIENID S01D 0001SE JOANIA Ad 101ST TOTTOST/SOTT SOTTIAOT  TOOHDS dITVO A0 DOSSV  S10T/67/01  0L90LL00 SI
r'998 {[BI0L ADYD
w998 ALITHAIL NVOTIANY ANNA TVIINED 701d  000ISE FOANIA Ad 101ST 1011051/201T ZOIZTAdO1L ALITHAId NVOIINY  S10T/6T/01  6990LL00 SI
969 HBI0L AdYD
9Y'69 Aqipaptd wesLsury NN TVHENED 911d 0001S¢ FOANIA Ad T01ST I0TIOSI/OTITT T0ITALOI ALI'THAIA NVOTIENY  §10T/62/01  8990LL00 S
Y119 [EIOL YD
v1'19 SAITddNS % STVIIELVIN OVNIIA 0ley  S6100¢ "HAIEY INNODDV Vi Mie LTOISI0T 0100601 D VINIOUIA ‘NVYNIFA-ITOM  S10Z/67/01  LY90LLOD Sl
L 1810, A23y)
weL 2 THAVIILIVS JALLVIALSININAY SHA 00Zs 00TLIt THAVEL "120 404 "TNITd 1Z01S10T TZ910601 ANV AHTIIHS ‘SIVITIIM S10Z/6T/01 9990LL00 Sl
S9'8¢ HLIDAR CCL O]

§9'8¢ SAITddNS % STVIIILYIA LIV 01€y  0TI00L SHOANLLYVO JINI "gINITd LTOISTOT 662106071 ATIL ATIVL ‘WANLS  S10Z/6T/01  S990LLO0  SI
LT'8¢8 EI0L ARYDH
16°08L % THAVIL SHIYVIVS SIA 00Z¢ 0010¥¢ dOHSIOM HLVIN "9NITY THAVIL £160S10T 69510601 ANV VNVLL ‘LLODS S10Z/67/01  €990LL00 SI
9tLS % THAVIL SIVIVS S1a 0025  0010vt HDNHYHANOD LV TVHW YOI WIHT 8T0IS10T 69510601 AIVIN VNVLL ‘LLODS  S10T/62/01  €990LL00 SI
00°08 B0 L HOAYD
00°08 % TAVIL LSIDOTOHDASd 00T TOLLOO LD0/LdES SANOH NIHLNI LTO1SI0T  LOIETOL HINVHIALS ‘STYVHIIA  S107/67/01  T990LLOO SI
88°LII 18301 M2 YD
88°LT1 SHI'TddNS 2 STVIIILVIN JHIDORILSTINN SHA 0ley  00T10L STIVHAHTIOA TVIIDIIA0 SINIT] LTOISTOC  89I€IE] HLIOHL NI S10T/6T/01  1990LL00 S
9L°56 TEI0L YD
9L°56 % THAVYEL g§ uopepodsuel] 002§ 1¥TL00 "SNVYL NOSHIAVI Y04 SHTIN IWITd LTOIS10T  PTICIOT QIII 1LY S102/6T/01  0990LL00 S

193s169y %99y Iopuap dv pajieled
1OIYLSIA TOOHIS a3ldINN WVHYNG



— ¢ :ebed zapueulaH ||If :9sn PeiIYIEL SL0Z/vO/LL 19ys1Bay soayD dv Itereq VY/IN
Lol ] oL pungpuisg
PEV6I B30, HYD
69°191 SNI H4I'T ANOA TVIENED  981d  0001S¢E YOANHA Ad 101ST [OIT0SI/981C 08ITALOI HONVINSNI MIVANYLS  S10Z/6T/01  6L90LL00 SI
$9°TE ALITIGVSIA AN TVEIINED  081d  0001S¢€ JOANHA Ad 101ST T0IT0ST/081T 081TAdOT HONVENSNI IVANVLS S10T/6T/01  6L90LL00 SI
6'LOL TEI0L HRYD
6v'LOL SNI ALITIEVSIA AN TVIANED 801D 0001SE FOANHA Ad 10TST TOTTOST/801T 8OTTALOED OO HONVINSNI QIVANVYLS ST0T/6T/0T  8L90LL00 ST
9%°SE0°1 (230, 429D
9’ SE0°1 HIVO dGN ASYENITINN AN TVEENED  699d 0001S¢ YOANHA Ad 101ST 101T0S1/699T 699TAdOIL ALITAAId NVIOIIENY  S10T/62/01  LL9OLLOO SI
00°0€¥°T {BI0L HRYD
00°0£¥°T AHIAINN WYHANA AN TVIEINTD  L19d 0001S€ JOANHA Ad 101ST I0TI0SI/LTI9T LISTAJOISYHHOVEL AQHIAINN WVYHENA SI0T/6T/01  9L90LLO0 S
96'8¢ [8)oL HYD

19)siBay %o99y9 Iopuap dv palleleq
1O141SId TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHNNA



Y]

— 01 :abed ZapueussH (lir 43S eyl SL0Z/bo/LL Ja1siB69 %08yD dv leled VIN
98°6£6 AOIANEAS AO0d  TVIEANAD - VINHLEAVD ~ 00LF  0000£1 L959619 ANI 0£60S10T  £850101 HSTMA DIAIOVd Odd  S107/0T/01  SLLE9LOO Sl
SUTI0°T FOIAMAS AOOd  TVIANAD - VIMHIEAVO 00y  0000€1 991£619 ANI 0£60S10T  £850101 HSH¥4 J1AI0Vd Odd  §107/07/01  SLL69LOO Sl
€618 HOIAYAS 4004  TVIEANAD - VIIALAIVD 00y  0000€1 9120619 ANI 0£60S10T  £850101 HSTYA DIJIOVd Odd  §10T/07/01  SLLE9LOO SI
958~ HOIAYAS AOOd  TVVEANTD - VIYHIIIVD 00y  0000€E 07266190 ANI 0£60ST0Z  £8S0LOT HSTYA DLIIOVd O¥d  S10T/07/01  SLLE9LOO SI
€1°5L9 IO HIYD
€1°6L9 HOIA¥ES A00d  TVYANAD - VINALIAVD  00LF  0000€I SAITddNS IDIAYES 00 1197p€8C  8LT0101 V10D ISddd S10T/0T/01  €LL69L00 Sl
LT 9801 [eI0L HIRYD
LTYYLL FDIAMES AOOd  TVYANED - VIIGL1HdVD  00LF  0000F] 866£€1 ANI 0£60S10T  ¥9€0101 SA0O4 AV.LS ATOD  S10T/0T/01  £SL69L00 SI
00'Tr6'Y HOIAMAS OO  TVYANED - VIME1ZdVD  00LF  0000ET £01STH1 ANI 0£60S10Z  ¥9€0101 SA004 IYLS ATOD S10Z/H0T/01  £5L69L00 SI
15p€E {[E10], HI9UD
CL6EN SAITddNS ® STVINALYIN  TVYEANED - VIYIIFAVI  0ley 00001 0981201 ANI 0£60ST0Z  €IZIT01  ONI ONILNEGINISIA ¥ADVD §10Z/0T/01  TSL69LO0  SI
8LY6l SA17ddNS ® STYINALYIN  TVYEANID - VIYAIEAVD  0I€y  0000€1 1981L01 ANI 0£60S10T  €ITITOT  ONI ONLLNEGIMLSIA YAOVD  S107/07/01  TSLEYLOO SI
LLTI :[BJOL, WIYD
LLel SNI LNIWAOTINANA LS VIMALEAYD  L10D  0010S€ SNI INJANAOTINANN LS 0£60S10T  ¥SEOIOLNANIOTIAGA INGWAOTINE  S10Z/0T/01  0SL69L00 AY
£6'T716'S (301, WD
09°980°¢ FOIAMAS 4004  TVIANID - VIYHIEIVD ~ 00Ly  0000€l aoo0d Ld4S 0£60S10T  £920101 FHL “DNI 0D NESTAINVA  §102/0Z/01  LyL69L00 Sl
£6°978 SAITddNS ® STYRIALYIN  TVYANAD - VIYELITIVD  Olep  0000€1 SHAITddNS 1dAS 0€60S10T  £920101 AHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  §107/07/01  LbL69L00 I
00°0vL'1 HUTA B EEL o)

6588 IDIANAS AOOd  TVYANAD - VIMALAAVD 00y  0000€l 00¥1SS ANI  1-6101S10T  9SIE101 AMINVED TYLSAYD  S107/0Z/01  S¥L69L00 Sl
1586 IDIAYAS OO TVHEANAD - VIIALEAVD  00LF  0000€1 LETISS ANI  1-6101S10T  9S1€101 AMANVIID TVLSAYD S10T/0Z/01  SPLEYLOO )
PLLEL ADIAYAS A0OA  TVVEANAD - VIMHIEIVD 00y  0000€l [¥S0SS ANI  1-6101S10T  9SIEIOL ANANVIID TVLSAYD S10T/0T/01  SPLE9LO0 S1
SL'6T HOIANAS AOO0d  TVVANAD - VIMHIEIVD 00y 0000€] LYT0SS ANI  T-6101ST0T  9SIETOL AMINYEID TVISAND  §107/0Z/01  SyL69L00  SI
68'8L FDIA¥AS dOO4  TVVANHED - VIIHIAAVD  00LF  0000€1 TS86VS ANI  1-6101S10T  9S1E10I AdANVIID TYLSAYD S10Z/07/01  SYLE69L00 SI
6786 IDIAYES 4004  TVVANED - VIMALAAYD 00y  0000€I 80L6¥S ANL  1-610IS10T  9SI€101 AYINVEID TYLSAYD  S10T/0T/01  SPLE9LOO SI
v0°8Z1 IOIA¥AS AOOA  TVIANED - VIIZ1ddVO  00LF  0000E[ 056055 ANI  1-6101S10T  9ST€10I AJHNYIID TYLSAMD  S10Z/07/01  SPLE9LOO  SI
1€°L81 IOIAYAS AOOd  TVEANED - VIIEALAIVD  00LF  0000ET OVS0SS ANI  1-6101510C  9STEI0T AYIAVIID TVLSAYD S107/0T/01  SvLE9LO0 SI
7186 IOIA¥EAS A00d  TYVEANED - VIIALAIVO ~ 00Ly  0000EI 9YT0SS AN 1-610EST0T  9STEIOT AGHNVAID TYLSAYD  S10T/0T/01  SYL69L00  SI
7L'86 FOIA¥ES AOOd  TVIANAD - VINHLAAVD 00y  0000£l 1586¥S ANI  [-6101S10T  9STEIOT AMINVAID TVLSAMD S10T/0T/01  SPLE9LOO SI
LYLYI ADIAYAS AOOd  TVYEANAD - VIMALEAVO 00y  0000€! LOL6YS ANI  1-6101S10T  9STEI0I AMINYIID TYLSAND  S10T/07/01  SPLE9LOO S)
801 GOIA¥ES A00d  TYYHNHED - VINALAIVD ~ 00LF  0000£1 9991SS ANI  T-6101510T  9STETOT AMINVAID TYLSAMD  S10T/07/01  SPL69L00 ST
P6TLL ADIA¥AS AOOd  TVIANAD - VI¥A1ddvO  00LF  0000EL $991SS ANI  T-6101S10T  9STEIOL AMANVIID TV.LSAMD  S107/0Z/01  SPLE9LO0 SL
1586 IOIAYAS A00d  TVYENHD - VIMHLAIVD ~ 00LF  0000EI 6LYISS ANI  T-6101S10T  9SIE101 AJINVIID TYLSAMD S10T/0T/01  SPLE9LOO  SI
0LL91 HOIAMES A0Od  TVIANAD - VIIHIEIVD  00Lp  0000€I 9ETISS ANI  [-6101S10T  9SI€101 AMHNVEID TVLSAMD S10T/0T/0L  SyL69L00 Sl

junowy 39 uonduosaq 02lqo/iayl  108lqo/Aey uonduasag aoloAau]  4i3d aweN 23hed ajed MDD #MD 1S

€] JaquinN pung

1935169y ¥03yD 10pusA dv pajielad
12041SId TOOHDS azi4INN WVHNNG



~

~ 1) :abed zapueussy (i :4esn vEiLpIEL SL0Z/VOILL Jeysibey yo8u0 dv flelea VIN
BET8YZZ | IEIOLPUnA PLISIA
'S TEI0L, HIYD
'S WALIVHD TvO0T VSO VIMALEIVD  1€2d  0010SE YOANHAA Ad 101ST TOTI0SI/1€2C [€ZZAd0BENA TVIOT- HALIVHD VASD S10Z/67/01 SL90LL00 S
Lziel H[BI0L, HRYD
LTzl vaSD VIMALEAVD  $72A  0010SE AOANTA Ad 101ST 10110S1/872C $TLTALOL WHLAVHO VASD S107/62/01  $L90LLOO SI
06°6 ‘1¥30 L H234D
26’76 ALITAALS NVOTIANY VINHLAAVD  Z0Id  0010SE YOANHAA X 10161 10110§1/201Z TOITAdOI ALITAAIL NYOIEAY  §102/6T/01  6990LL00 Sl
6v°28 TeIOL HO9YD
6L'19 SAIHSYAGWAN % SANA  TVYANTD - VIYALAAVD 0065  0000€1 SQUVD ‘INHD MOd "I 8001S10T 10900601 119990 ‘WOLHOITS  SI0T/6T/O01  ¥990LL00 SI
0L'02 ® THAVEL TVYANEO - VIMALAAVO ~ 00T§  0000€l ATTAOYO OL TAAVIL SWITd  8001S10T 10900601 7919990 ‘WOLHOITS  S10T/62/01  $990LL00 Sl
661 130, 934D
66'v1 ADIAMEAS AO0d  TVHANED - VIMELAAVD 00y  0000f1 MDOLS NAMOIHD WO "SI LTOISIOZ 61600601 ‘T ANNYXOX ‘ANIVYA  S107/67/01  LS90LLOO Sl
Lzt HEIOL WI2YD
LTl SNI LNFAACTINANA LS VNALAAVD ~ LI0D  0010SE SNI INTNAOTINANN LS~ 0£60S10Z  bSEOIALNAWNJOTAAZA INIANAOTINT  ST10Z/2¢/01  OTIOLLOO Sl
68°065' H[eI0, 404D
15°5L8 ADIANAS 4004 TVEANED - VINALAIVO ~ 00LF  0000€] 0656619 ANI  0E60S10T  £850101 HSMA J14I0Vd O¥d  ST0TAOT/O1  SLLEILOO Sl

19)s16ay ¥03D Jopusap dv palielad
1D141SId TOOHIS a3IHINA IWVHNNG



[eo]

— 2z ebed ZapueussH |Iir :esn yEILYIEL SLOZ/b0/LL Ja1siBay 309yD dV llereq VIN
[0 ] a=oLpungwsg
10°L1L HILA R cili o)
10211 SHI'ddNS ® STYIEALYIN DONMOOTA- YN WA  0ler  6640¥1 SHITddNS % STYIMALYIN 650808109  OIEII0l  OLNIAWVAIVS/@IVATIH S10Z/0Z/01 8SL69L00 Sl
junowy 39 uonyduuosaq 0efqo/hey  109lqo/hay uondiosag adloAu] Qdlad aweN a9hed a)eg MD  #MD IS

¥l dequinN pung

183s16ay %999 Jopusp dv palieyeq
120141SIa TOOHIS a3IdINN WYHYNA



o]

— g1 :ebed zopueulay |lIf 13sn peILpiEL SLOZ/YO/LL Jeisibey %0840 4 IE3eQ VIN
LELE €21 :[e301 pungd PLUSIQ
000597 HE10Y, 429U
00°059% % SEOIAYHS WHHLO STdd SAILITIOVA TYILAYD 0085  0000ST Te[0s - $30 [eUOISSJOIJ TSIT PEIET01 STALLYNYALTY OV  S107/0Z/01  1€L69L00 SI
OLETLEIL SLTARICEL o)
OLETLEIl  INHWHAOUINI % SELIS SHILITIOVA TVIIAVD 0019  $000ST AMH U0MeQ Weqm( LOY6IST  TREYTOHO 091101 MOUDSH % TLLIL TTHMAIE  ST0T/80/01  OV¥89L00 SI
00°000°S [e301, 93D
00°000'S LNIWHAOUII % SHLIS SHILITIOVA TVIIAVD 0019 $000SZ  NOLAYAWVHHENA L0¥6 LISOJAA  V-0€60S10Z  091£101 MO¥DSH 2 TTLLL TIEMAIE  ST0Z/10/01  8¥I89.00 SI

junowy 39 uoinduasaq 3oalqgo/lay  I0elqo/fey uonduosag  @dloAau]  4i3d aweN a9fed ajeg Mo #MID 1S

GZ :Jaqunp pung

1935163y Y99y Jopuap dv pajieled
1OMLSIA TOOHIS a3IdINN WYHING



o
N ) :abed

zopueulaH |[If 43S

velviElL SLOZ/vO/LL l8)sibay %9942 dv liE1ea

VIN

0°00€ [e10], puny 32LYSIq

00°SL [eI0L YD

00°SL % SHDIAYES YdH1O dIHSYVIOHDS VHSD
00°SL [e30L 34D

00°SL % SHOIAYHS ¥9HLO dIHSYVTIOHOS VASO
00051 HEI0L HRUYD

00°SL % SHOIAYAS YHHLO dIHSYVIOHOS VHSD
00°SL % SHOIAYHS YHHIO dIHSYVIOHIS VdSO

junowy %9

uonduosaq jo0olqo/Aay

0085  O00ELELIEITEBYPOOH#ANAV VYA L-dIHSYVTOHOS

0085 00€LEL 0888180#SV.LITYL M JIHSAVIOHDS

0085 QOELEL 68¥6ELE# SYIIAEAD dIHSYVIOHOS
0085 O00ELEL 9Y00VPE# TVMONW:dIHSIVIOHDS
yoalqo/Aey uonduosaqg

TT01510T

T701510T

d7z015102
Z201510T
2910AU]|

STO6TTOI ALISYHAINN HLV.LS VIWONOS

0£SZ101 FDATI0D VLSVHS
7001101 2087100 H11Ng
7001101 0871100 AL1NY

ai3d awepN aafed

S10T/LT/01  LTEOLLOO S

S10Z/LT/01  9TLOLLOD S

S10T/L/01  01€0LL00  SI
S10TZ/LT/01  01£0LL00 SI

2@ MO #MO 1S
¢/ :Jaquiny pun4g

J19)s16ay %29y Jopusp dv palieleq
1J1M1S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WvYHYNA



DUF

RHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ELD TRIP REQUEST

Dremor= s
FLOETAIT

Bl

r

NE TR *":1-‘f: '-"l‘,;'( ) K‘:. .F AT o 1f1 ,\I'l'. i=le




Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

| ECEIVE]

Nav 02015
b/

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

schoo! UM \—hO\h Seneo)

Club or Organization 5&] NOY  C\¢ 59_;%
Advisor/President SuzZzoanNnne conmrernS

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

j&mge_tnones/_%r cenior C\aSS .

Financial Goal of the project:

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

PHawesStr wanuts

Minor: Estimated Gross $7— o0 Estimated Net _§ 200
s
Major: Estimated Gross i 500

Estimated Net @ 5§ QQ )

Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):

Beginning: JQZZ 5 /1S 10 dmn

Ending:\0/25\% \ 22009 M -

Location: D SuMmMmex Sy, Q[EK}( 300N, cCA

Number of students to be involved:

Date: 'Qz ;2!}‘2
Date: lOg 22/ I‘: )

Date: gg; [5‘5( /5._—

Date: /0/30// ]

Date: 11 A,/ s

White: Club

50

MW (%M

Advisor’s Slgnature (if appllcable)

P/lnmpal S‘S’lgn -

>

ent’s Signature

Superintendent’s Signature (if required)

Yellow: File

Pink: ASB Files

22



DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL
9455 PUTNEY DRIVE

DURHAM CA. 95938

23

PHONE: 530-895-4685

FAX: 530-895-4688

Girls Basketball 2015
DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
12/3-5 Th,F,S Paradise Tour (JV) Paradise TBA
12/3-5 Th,F,S Colusa Tour (V) Colusa TBA
12/10-12 Th,F,S Durham Tour (JV/V)  Durham TBA
12/17-19 Th,F.,S Orland Tour (JV/V) Orland TBA
1/7-9 Th,F,S Enterprise Tour (JV/V) Redding TBA
1/11 M Winters Durham 5:30/7:00
1/13 w Live Oak Live Oak 5:30/7:00 JV 4:15
1/19 T Willows Willows 5:30/7:00 JV 4:15
1/22 I UPrep Durham 5:30/7:00
1/26 T East N. Durham 5:30/7:00
1/28 Th Hamilton City Durham 5:30/7:00
2/2 T Colusa Colusa 5:30/7:00 JV 4:00
2/4 Th Willows Durham 5:30/7:00
2/9 T Uprep Redding 5:30/7:00 JV 3:00/3:15
2/10 w Paradise Durham 5:30/7:00
2/12 F East N. East N. 5:30/7:00 JV 3:45
2/16 T Hamilton City Hamilton City 5:30/7:00 JV 4:30
2/19 F Colusa*(Senior Night) Durham 5:30/7:00
* Senior Night
Mascot: Trojans Varsity Coach: Bob Paddock
Colors: Blue, White, Red JV Coach: Megan Farley
League: SVL North Principal: Terry Bennett AD: Brian Glover

Revised 10/29/15




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL PHONE: 530-895-4685

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE FAX: 530-895-4688

DURHAM CA. 95938

Boys Basketball 2015-16

DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
12/3-5 TH-Sat Herb Jergentz Tournament (V)  Durham TBA TBA

12/3-5 TH-Sat Corning JV Tournament (JV) Corning TBA TBA

12/8 TU Paradise Paradise 5:30/7:00 4:00/5:00
12/10-12 TH-Sat Trinity Tournament (JV/V) Weaverville TBA TBA

12/14 Mon Biggs Durham 5:30/7:00

12/15 TU Pierce Durham 5:30/7:00

12/16 Wed Paradise Adventist Paradise 5:30/7:00 4:15/5:00
1/7-1/9 TH-Sat Corning Shootout (JV/V) Corning TBA TBA

1/13 w Live Oak Durham 5:30/7:00

1/15 Fri Sutter High School Durham 5:30/7:00

1/20 Wed *Willows Durham 5:30/7:00

1/22 Fri *University Prep Redding 5:30/7:00 3:15/4:00
1/26 TU *East Nicolaus East Nicolaus 5:30/7:00 3:30/4:15
1/29 Fri *Hamilton Hamilton 5:30/7:00 4:30/5:15
2/2 TU Colusa Durham 5:30/7:00

2/5 Fri *Willows Willows 5:30/7:00 4:00/5:00
2/9 TU *University Prep Durham 5:30/7:00

2/11 TH *East Nicolaus (Homecoming) Durham 5:30/7:00

2/17 WED *Hamilton (Senior Night) Durham 5:30/7:00

2/19 Fri Colusa Colusa 5:30/7:00 3:30/4:15

*Denotes League Game

Mascot: Trojans Varsity Coach: Mark Pisenti, Asst: Travis Hayes
Colors: Blue, White, Red JV Coach: Jaime Gonzales, Asst: Rob Poblano
League: SVL North Principal: Terry Bennett

AD: Brian Glover Revised 10/29/15




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE

DURHAM CA. 95938

25

PHONE: 530-895-4685

FAX: 530-895-4688

BOYS/GIRLS SOCCER 2015/16

DATE
12/1
12/3
12/8
12/10
12/14
12/17
1/4
1/6
1/8
1/12
1/14
1/19
1/19
1/21
1/22
1/26
1/28
2/2
2/3
2/4
2/4
2/9

2/11

Head Coach: Mark Chavez

DAY
TU
TH
TU
TH
MON
TH
MON
WED
FRI
TU
TH
TU
TU
TH
FRI
TU
TH

TU

TH
TH
TU

TH

OPPONENT

Mercy (boys Only)
Winters

Las Plumas

Esparto

Orland

Williams

PV High (Girls Only)
Live Oak

Lassen

Hamilton

Willows

Los Molinos(Boys only)
Live Oak(Girls only)
UPrep

Chico

Williams

Hamilton

Willows

Williams(Girls only)
Los Molinos(Boys only)
Live Oak(Girls only)
UPrep (Senior Night)

Pierce

Phone: (530)228-0696

PLACE

Durham

Durham
Harrison St.
Esparto
Orland
Durham
Durham
Live Oak
Durham
Hamilton
Durham
Los Molinos
Durham
UPrep
Durham
Williams
Durham
Willows
Durham
Durham
Live Oak
Durham

Pierce

TIME

3:15

3:15

3:15 girls 5:15 boys
3:15 girls 5:15 boys
3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3;15

3:15

3:15Girls 5:15Boys
3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

3:15

Email: Markchavez91@yahoo.com

RELEASE/DEPART
2:15

2:15

1:15 1:45
12:00 12:15
1:15 1:30
2:15

2:15

1:15 1:45
2:15

1:15 1:40
2:15

1:15 1:45
2:15

12:35 12:50
2:15

1:00 1:15
2:15

1:15 1:30
2:15

2:15

1:15 1:45
2:15

12:45 1:00

_Revised 10/29/15




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE
DURHAM CA. 95938

WRESTLING 2015/16

12/22-23
12/-29-30
1/6

1/8-9
1/13
1/15-16
1/16

1/23

1/29

1/30

1/30

2-5

2/6

2/13
2/20
2/26-3/27

3/4-3/5

Opponent

Doc Peterson

Oroville JV

South Lake Scuffle
Durham JV Tourn.
Lou Bronzan Inv.,
Natomas Tournament
University Prep

Joe Rios Memorial
Willows/Winters
5-Counties

Shasta High JV Tournament
Jason White Memorial
Modoc/ Live Oak
Corning Invitational
Panther JV Challenge
Dual Championships
JV Championships
SVL Tourney

Div. III-IV Champ.
NS Masters

CIF State

HEAD COACH: Tony Cardoza 519-2313
VOL ASSISTANTS: Branden Sanders

Orland
Oroville
Lower Lake
Durham
Brentwood
Sacramento
Durham
Chico
Willows
Hun. Beach
Redding
Lindhurst
Durham
Corning
Chico
Orland
Orland
Durham
Quincy
Redding

Bakersfield

Squad
Varsity

Y
Varsity & JV

v
Varsity
Varsity & JV
Varsity & JV
Varsity
Varsity & JV
Varsity

Y
Varsity
Varsity & JV
Varsity

Y
Varsity

vV
V&IV
Varsity
Varsity

Varsity

PHONE: 530-895-4685
FAX: 530-895-4688

Time
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
TBA
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
TBA
6:00
9:00 a.m.
6:00 p.m.
TBA
TBA
TBA
5:30 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
TBA
TBA
9:30 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
TBA
12:pm/9;:am

8a.m./8a.m.

ASSISTANT COACH: Trent Kenney 521-1083

Leave
5:30 a.m.
TBA

TBA

TBA

TBA

TBA

1/15
TBA

TBA

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA

TBA

TBA

TBA 3/5

26



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: November 18, 2015

SUBJECT: Agreement for Physician Consultant Services (Anaphylaxis)

PREPARER: Len Foreman, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION | v' Approve (3 Do Not Approve
O Accept 3 Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Ed Code 49414 was enacted in 2001 and requires districts to assess
emergency medical response times and determine if Emergency Medical System
(911) is an acceptable alternative to having trained personal who can administer
an Epipen to a student in the event of a severe anaphylactic reaction. Paramedic
ambulance response time to Durham is approximately 12 minutes. Epipen
medication should be given within a few minutes of anaphylactic symptoms
occurring.

School board policy was passed in 2015 which allows the school nurse
to train non-licensed employees to follow the protocol if a student needs this
emergency treatment and there is no school nurse in the district. The medical
agreement and protocol has to be updated annually. Dannielle Harwood, MD
provides oversight for this policy.

27



Durham Unified School District

Agreement for Physician Consultant Services

School Year 2015-16

The following services will be provided by Dr. Dannielle Harwood, M.D.:

¢ Review protocols for emergency treatment of anaphylaxis.

e Review and sign standing orders for epinephrine auto-injectors.

e Provide prescriptions for epinephrine auto-injectors.

e Provide phone consultation related to training and supervision of volunteer
designated school employees for the emergency care of individuals suffering
from anaphylaxis.

The following services will be provided by Durham Unified School District:

¢ Training of designated staff will be provided by the school nurse.

o Cost of purchasing and or replacing the epinephrine auto-injectors.

These services are provided through a mutual agreement between
Dr. Danielle Harwood and Durham Unified School District.

This agreement will be renegotiated annually.

Prll Hanseerfsd leod ‘D o—

Dr. Dannielle Harwood, M.D.  11-18-2015 Durham Unified School District 11-18-2015

28



29

Durham Unified School District
Health Services

STANDING ORDERS FOR ANAPHYLAXIS

In the event of anaphylaxis of a pupil or adult, an EpiPen will be administered by the school nurse or
trained unlicensed personnel according to the following procedure. The school nurse is responsible for the
training and supervision of unlicensed personnel.

DEFINITION: Anaphylaxis is a severe allergic reaction which can be life threatening. It may occur within
minutes after a triggering event or up to an hour or more later.
CAUSES: Extreme sensitivity to one or more of the following:

1. Food 4. Latex
2. Insect sting 5. Food-Dependent Exercise-Induced
3. Medication 6. Idiopathic

PHYSICAL FINDINGS:
1. Tingling sensation, itching, or metallic taste in mouth.
. Hives or generalized flushing, itching, or redness of the skin.
. Nasal congestion or wheezing (asthma-like symptoms).
. Swelling of the throat, lips, and tongue, and around the eyes.
. Feeling of apprehension, agitation, sweating, weakness or shock.
. Abdominal cramping, nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea.
. Drop in blood pressure and paleness.
. Throbbing heart beat/throbbing in ears/dizziness/headache.
. Throat tightness/change of voice.
10. Difficulty breathing or swallowing

11. Fainting or Loss of Consciousness
12. Convulsions

ACTION PLAN:

1. Immediate assessment of respiratory condition.

2. Call 911, inform dispatcher that anaphylactic reaction is suspected, Epipen is available and

personnel are trained to administer.

3. Call School Nurse (if available) or health aide.

4. Select EpiPen or EpiPen Jr. to administer based on estimated weight of child/adult. If weight

assessment is difficult use grade level:

Child approx 66lbs or less - K, 1%, 2" grade use Junior Epipen (0.15mg)

Child or adult 66lbs or above - 3" grade and above use adult Epipen (0.3mg)

5. Inject EpiPen. Remove from the clear plastic container. Pull off the blue cap. Swing and jab the
orange needle end firmly into upper, outer bare thigh, or through clothing if necessary. Hold for
10 seconds. Replace Epipen in outer container and give to paramedics.

6. Place student in position of comfort (sitting or semi-reclining).

7. Monitor closely until arrival of paramedics. If symptoms continue and paramedics do not arrive,
re-inject 15 to 20 minutes after initial injection. (Extra 0.3mg Epipen can be obtained from DES,
DIS, DHS)

8. Start CPR if necessary.

FOLLOW UP:

1. Refer ALL cases to ER/physician.

2. Recommend discussion with physician about avoiding triggers, prescribing EpiPen.

3. Recommend consultation with an allergist for further evaluation.

4. Complete incident/accident form, inform site principal, ensure replacement Epipen is ordered.

V‘D’“‘“w/z i"w‘ff’{@ Dr. Dannielle Harwood, M.D. 11/12/2015

(Physician Signature) Printed Name Date
These standing orders will be updated at least annually

WO ~NOOLhAh WN




Durham Unified School District
Anaphylaxis Treatment Procedure/Protocols

For use in persons without individual physician written orders.

30

DEFINITION: Anaphylaxis is a sudden, severe, potentially fatal, systemic allergic reaction that can involve
various areas of the body (such as the skin, respiratory tract, gastrointestinal tract, and the cardiovascular system).
Onset may be sudden (generally within minutes to two hours after contact with the allergy-causing substance, but
may occur up to four hours after contact). Anaphylactic reactions may be mild to life threatening. While anyone
may experience anaphylaxis, individuals with asthma, eczema, or hay fever are at greater relative risk. Patients with
asthma are those most at risk for life-threatening anaphylaxis events.

Severe, even fatal reactions can occur in previously unidentified individuals.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. At least one non-designated 0.3mg epinephrine auto-injector will be kept at Durham High School and Durham
Intermediate School. One 0.15mg epinephrine auto-injector for administration to a child approximately 661b or
less and one 0.3mg epinephrine auto-injector for administration to a child or adult 661bs or above will be kept at
Durham Elementary School for anaphylaxis emergencies.

2. All EpiPens should be stored according to manufacturer’s directions to maintain effectiveness and in a secure but
easily accessible area of the health office or secretary’s office.

3. Expiration dates on EpiPen should be monitored and recorded. EpiPen expiration dates should last through the
school year. The shelf-life of an Epi-Pen is approximately two years. The fluid in the EpiPen should be clear and
colorless. Discard the EpiPen if the fluid has turned brown.

4. All individuals receiving emergency epinephrine should be immediately transported to a hospital even if
symptoms appear to have resolved.

PERSONNEL:
o The school nurse (or other qualified supervisor of health, Education Code sections 44871-44878) assigns,
monitors, and supervises the annual training of unlicensed personnel in the administration of EpiPen for
allergic, life threatening emergencies.

e All designated staff that are trained to administer the EpiPen must have current cardiopulmonary
resuscitation (CPR) certification.

e Designated and trained school personnel serve under the direct or indirect supervision of the credentialed
school nurse (or other qualified supervisor of health).

COMMON CAUSES: LESS COMMON CAUSES:
Food Food-dependent exercise-induced anaphylaxis - rare,
Insect stings occurs when an individual eats a specific food and
Medication exercises within three to four hours after eating.
Latex Idiopathic anaphylaxis - unknown cause

ANAPHYLACTIC SYMPTOMS (Sudden onset or progression over a few hours)
May include any or many of the following:

o Tingling sensation, itching, or metallic taste in mouth. If any of the following symptoms occur,
e Hives or generalized flushing, itching, or redness of the skin. administer EPIPEN IMMEDIATELY &

: : : CALL 911
e Nasal congestion or wheezing (asthma-like symptoms).

_ . *Difficulty Breathing or wheezing
o Swelling of the throat, lips, tongue, and around the eyes.

: : o : *Difficulty Swallowing, swelling of
¢ Feeling of apprehension, agitation, sweating, weakness or shock. the throat, throat tightness, or voice
b

e Abdominal cramping, nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea. changes

e Drop in blood pressure and paleness. *Fainting or Loss of Consciousness,
e Throbbing heart beat/throbbing in ears/dizziness/headache. shock, or drop in blood pressure

o Throat tightness/change of voice. *Convulsions




31

MANAGEMENT OF ANAPHYLAXIS

ESSENTIAL STEPS

KEY POINTS AND PRECAUTIONS

1. Determine if anaphylaxis has occurred.

(If suspected, treat as anaphylaxis.)

1. Anaphylaxis usually occurs right after an insect sting,
injection of a drug or medication, or ingestion of
foods, such as peanuts, nuts, fish, eggs or milk. Any
food could potentially cause a reaction.

2, If anaphylaxis symptoms occur, activate the
emergency medical system (EMS) Call 911.
Have others notify the paramedics, school nurse,
parents, and school administrator immediately.

2. Stay with the victim.

3. Have the victim sit down.
Calm and reassure the victim.

3. Avoid moving the victim. Calming reduces the
distribution of the allergen in the body.

4, Prepare to administer the EpiPen (seconds count!).

Under 66 Ibs, use Green label EpiPen Jr (0.15 mg)
Over 66 Ibs, use Yellow label EpiPen (0.3 mg)

4. The EpiPen acts immediately, but the effects last only
15-20 minutes. Make sure 911 has been called.

5. EpiPen Administration Procedure:

a. Pull off the BLUE Safety Cap

b. Swing and jab the ORANGE NEEDLE TIP
firmly into the OUTER THIGH

¢. You will feel or hear a click.

d. Hold the EpiPen in place for 10 seconds, then
remove.

e. Massage the injection area for several seconds.

f. Give the used Epipen to the paramedics.

g. Call 911, if not previously called.

5. The EpiPen can be injected through the clothing. If
removing the clothing is not possible or will
significantly delay the treatment. After receiving
epinephrine, the victim may feel his/her heart
pounding. This is a normal reaction to the medication.

6. NOTE: If the anaphylactic reaction is due to an
insect sting, remove the stinger ASAP after
administering the EpiPen.

a. Remove the stinger quickly by scraping with a
fingernail or plastic card.

b. Apply an ice pack to the sting area.

a. Do NOT push, pinch, or squeeze, or further imbed the
stinger into the skin. This may cause more venom to
be injected into the victim.

7. Observe for signs of shock.

7. Maintain the victim’s body temperature to help
prevent shock. Cover the victim with a blanket, if
needed to maintain the body temperature.

8. Monitor the airway and breathing.

8. If at any time the victim’s breathing stops, begin CPR
immediately.

9. If trained, take the victim’s vital signs. Call
parent/guardian and physician listed on
emergency card.

9. When paramedics arrive, give a factual report about
the incident, including the time the EpiPen was
administered and the dose administered .

10. If symptoms continue and the paramedics do not
arrive, re-inject the victim (with a new EpiPen) 15
to 20 minutes after the initial injection.

. Continue to monitor the airway and the victim’s
breathing.




11. Follow-up medical care should be obtained
immediately in an emergency room.

11. A second delayed (bi-phasic) reaction may occur up
to six hours after the initial anaphylaxis.

additional pertinent information.

12. Document the incident, date and time the Epi-Pen |12. Complete the district accident/incident report. Send a
was administered, the victim’s response, and copy of the report to the school nurse.

FOLLOW-UP

prescribing an EpiPen.

1. Refer ALL anaphylaxis cases to the ER/victim’s physician.
2. Recommend that the parents/guardians discuss with their child’s physician about avoiding triggers and

3. Complete incident form, inform site principal, ensure replacement Epipen is ordered

Standing Anaphylaxis Treatment Procedure Approvals

SIGNATURES*

NAMES (print or type)

Physician: Dr. Danielle Harwood, M.D.

X Aormd i mm10er4rd

Date: 1171272015

School Nurse: -T B A

X

Date:

District Superintendent: Len Foreman

XuM/a\nu—»\J—-""'

Date: W/ reles™

*To be updated annually

32



33
E-rate Application Services Contract

G CONULTING
SRR CONRACT R0

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 18th day of November, 2015, in the County
of Butte, State of California, by James Galloway the sole proprietor of JEG Consulting, and

Durham Unified School District hereinafter called the “District”.
WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the District is pursuing E-Rate discounts to help fund the Technology Project(s)

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it has a need to enter into this Agreement with JEG
Consulting for the E-rate application services described herein;

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties hereto, as follows:

Article 1: Contract with JEG Consulting: The District hereby contracts with JEG Consulting
to perform the necessary E-rate application services as hereinafter set forth.

Article 2. JEG Consulting Services and District Responsibilities:

JEG Consulting hereby agrees to perform the following E-rate application services set forth to
the satisfaction of the District and described in Attachment A: The district agrees to provide the
information required by the dates shown in Attachment A.

Article 3. JEG Consulting Fee: The District shall pay JEG Consulting for the performance of
E-rate application services for the Form 470 (Phase 1), and Form 471 (Phase 2). The total
contract amount is two thousand five hundred dollars, ($2,500).

Article 4. Payments: Payment of JEG Consulting fees shall be made pursuant to the following
schedule after receipt and approval by district of such reports as District may specify to verify
the satisfactory performance by JEG Consulting of the work to which each payment pertains.
One thousand two hundred fifty dollars ($1,250.00) will be paid upon completion of the form 471
applications and item 21 submittals. The balance ($1,250.00) will be paid upon the notice of
acceptance from the SLD of the form 486 for all funded applications but no later than May 30,
2016. All invoices due and payable net 30 days.

Article 5. Time of performance and Term of Agreement: The services called for under this
agreement shall be provided by JEG Consulting during the period commencing on the date of
the contract and ending upon completion of the project.

Article 6. Employee Benefits, Hold Harmless: JEG Consulting is a single person entity,
therefore employee Benefits are not an element of this agreement. JEG Consulting agrees to
indemnify and to hold free and harmless the District, its officers, agents, and employees from all
loss, liability, damages, costs, or expenses that may or might at any time arise of be asserted




34
E-rate Application Services Contract

against District, its officers, agents and employees, arising by reason of, in the course of, or in
connection with, the performance of this Agreement.

Article 7. Worker’'s Compensation Insurance: Since JEG Consulting is a single person
entity/sole proprietorship, therefor there is no need to provide or hold the District accountable
for any items in the area of workers compensation insurance.

Article 8. Confidentiality and Use of Information: JEG Consulting shall hold in trust for the
District, and shall not disclose to any person, any confidential information. The District shall
keep confidential information which is related to JEG’ Consulting research, development, trade
secrets and business affairs, but does not include information which is generally known or
easily ascertainable by nonparties through available public documentation. JEG Consulting
shall advise District of any and all material used, or recommended for use by JEG Consulting to
achieve the project goals, that are subject to any copyright restrictions or requirements.

Article 9. Administrator of Agreement: This Agreement shall be administered on behalf of
the District. Any notice desired or required to be sent to a party hereunder shall be addressed
to:

For District: Attn: Ron Sherrod Business Manager, 9420 Putney Drive P.O. Box 300, Durham,
CA 95938-0300

For JEG: Attn: James E. Galloway, 115 Edgemont Drive, Oroville, CA. 95966

Article 10. Ownership of Work-Product: All products of work performed pursuant to this
Agreement will be the sole property of the District except JEG Consulting proprietary
information/products.

Article 11. Information provided to SLD, other parties, procurement: The District is solely
responsible for the application information provided to the SLD, any suits or legal action by the
SLD or other parties as a result of this application process is the responsibility of the District.
Examples of this, but not limited to, may be related to fraudulent information provided to the
SLD during the application process. It is the District responsibility to ensure District, SLD, and
State procurement and bidding processes are followed.

Article 12. Termination of Agreement. The District may terminate this Agreement and will be
relieved of all obligations under this Agreement should JEG Consulting fail to perform any of the
terms and conditions hereof at the time and places set forth herein. In the event of such
termination, JEG Consulting shall be paid the reasonable value of the services rendered up to
the date of such termination, less any payments therefore made, as determined by the District.
JEG hereby expressly waives any and all claims for damages or compensation arising under
this Agreement in the event of such termination, except as set forth herein.

Article 13. Termination: The district or JEG Consulting may terminate this Agreement at any
time and for any reason by giving written notice of such termination and specifying the effective
date thereof, at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination. If the
Agreement is terminated by the District as provided in this section, JEG Consulting shall be
entitled to receive compensation for any satisfactory work, as determined by the District,
completed up to the receipt by JEG Consulting of notice of termination and the effective date of
termination pursuant to specific request by the District for the performance of such work.



35
E-rate Application Services Contract

Article 14. Status of JEG Consulting: It is agreed that District is interested only in the results
obtained from service hereunder and that JEG Consulting shall perform as an independent
contract with sole contro! of the manner and means of performing the services required under
this Agreement. JEG Consulting shall complete this Agreement according to its own methods of
work which shall be in the exclusive charge and control of JEG Consulting and which shall not
be subject to control or supervision by the District except as to the results of the work. JEG
Consulting is, for all purposes arising out of this Agreement, an independent contractor and
JEG Consulting shall not be deemed an employee of the District for any purpose. It is expressly
understood and agreed that JEG Consulting shall in no event be entitled to any benefits to
which District employees are entitled, including, but not limited to, overtime, retirement benefits,
insurance, vacation, worker’'s compensation benefits, sick or injury leave, or other benefits.

Article 15. Alternations or Variance. No alterations to this Agreement or variance from the
provisions hereof shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by both of the parties
hereto.

Article 16. A.B. 1610: If JEG Consulting personnel are in contact with students on a more
than limited or occasional basis as determined by the District, JEG Consulting agrees to provide
the District with: written certification under penalty of perjury that all of its employees who may
come in contact with students have been fingerprinted and had their criminal histories checked
and that none of these employees have been convicted of a serious or violent felony. This
contract may, at the District's discretion, be immediately terminated in the event JEG Consulting
fails to comply with this law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date
hereinabove first written.

JEG Consulting:
JEG Representative: Owner, Sole Proprietor, James E. Galloway

Signature:
Date: / 12015

Durham Unified School District: Ron Sherrod
District Representative , Business Manager

Signature:

Date: / 12015

JEG Consulting
Attachment “A”
E-rate Application Scope of Work Definition



36

E-rate Application Services Contract

The following describes the deliverables and the responsibilities for JEG Consulting and the
District:
JEG Consulting will:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Advise District regarding eligible services.

Consult with the district and then construct and post the request for services on the web.
Complete FCC form 470s

Complete FCC form 471s

Troubleshoot problems on submitted applications with District and SLD for form 470s
and 471s

Advise on structure of filing form 470s, 471s to maximize discounts

Work with the district to answer questions from the PIA/SLD pertaining to their
applications.

Completely explain and educate District representative (s) the application process when
requested

Advise District on documentation for SLD application, i.e. inventory

Provide a Documentation Binder with copies of all 470/471 Applications files, in addition,
any other documentation developed by JEG Consulting to assist in the application
process.

Complete FCC form 486 as services are approved.

Compete FCC form 472 for those services which require this form.

Complete for 500 as required.

Services other than those listed such as Item 25 reviews, service substitutions, cabling

design, cabling job walks, technology plan review will be provided on an hourly basis if
desired by the district.

The District will:

i

2.

Appoint a person responsible for interaction with JEG Consulting.

Meet with JEG Consulting to identify the Internal Connections (cabling, equipment,
phone systems etc), funding requests for the upcoming year, (if applicable).



37
E-rate Application Services Contract

3. Provide the total student population and the AFDC or Free and/or Reduced Price
Meal counts by school from the October count. This information needs to be
provided to JEG Consulting by November 21, 2015. JEG will need a copy of the
form sent to the state for meal reimbursement. If there is more than one school
represented on the reimbursement form the district will provide JEG with a
separate letter signed by the Superintendent which lists each school showing the
total number of students, the numhber of students qualifying for free lunch and
those qualifying for reduced lunch.

4. The district will provide JEG with a complete copy of all phone, data and cellular
bills for the month of October. Please scan the bills individually and label with
phone number. The district will also be required to list any new lines (local, data
and cellular) they project they may add during the e-rate year. Provide requested
information in electronic form if possible.

5. Assist with troubleshooting problems on submitted Form 470/471 applications

6. Assist and Review RFP for Posting (web and written specifications) to make sure they
meet District guidelines and requirements

7. Maintain inventory information per SLD requirements.

8. Maintain all records related for at least 10 years



Progress Adviser Service Contract with

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY: This Progress Adviser (“PA”) Contract is a legal agreement
between the PA user (“customer”) and PA for the PA online services, which include an online interface
and may include related software, associated media, printed materials, and online or electronic
documentation ("ONLINE SERVICE"), as well as associated support services. The ONLINE SERVICE
also includes any updates and supplements to the original ONLINE SERVICE provided to you by PA or
its agents, partners, or distributors. Any software provided along with the ONLINE SERVICE that is
associated with a separate end-user license agreement is licensed to you under the terms of that license
agreement. By installing, copying, downloading, accessing, or otherwise using the ONLINE SERVICE,
you agree to be bound by this contract.

DURATION OF CONTRACT: This contract shall stay in full until June 30 of the following selected
year and will automatically be renewed with payment received by July 31 of that selected year.

1 2016 (1 Year contract option)
7 2017 (2 Year contract option)
[0 2018 (3 Year contract option)

DATA CONFIDENTIALITY AND SECURITY AGREEMENT: It is acknowledged and affirmed that
the staff data and confidential information being supplied by the customer to Progress Adviser will be
held, protected, and maintained in the strictest of confidence and will not be distributed or disseminated
to any person or entity without the express written permission of the customer. The data shall be used for
the ONLINE SERVICE, as well as internal testing and verification purposes. All data will be encrypted
through SSL connections and be backed up daily on the server. If any data is compromised (including,
but not limited to, unauthorized release) or lost, PA will immediately notify customer in writing and
attempt to recover such data. Data shall be stored for a period of 1 year following the termination or
expiration of this ONLINE SERVICE contract.

END-USER LICENSE AGREEMENT (EULA)

1. ONLINE SERVICE LICENSE: The ONLINE SERVICE is protected by copyright laws and
international copyright treaties, as well as other intellectual property laws and treaties. The ONLINE
SERVICE is licensed, not sold.

2. GRANT OF LICENSE. This EULA grants you the following rights: Applications Service.
You may use, access, display, run, or otherwise interact with ("RUN") the ONLINE SERVICE, up to the
maximum number of students or users stated on the invoice.

3. DESCRIPTION OF OTHER RIGHTS AND LIMITATIONS. Not for Resale. If the ONLINE
SERVICE is labeled "Not For Resale" or "NFR," then, notwithstanding other sections of this EULA, your
use of the ONLINE SERVICE is limited to use for demonstration, test, or evaluation purposes and you
may not resell, or otherwise transfer for value, the ONLINE SERVICE. Reservation of Rights. All rights

not expressly granted under this EULA are reserved bx PA.

Progress Adviser Contract, Revised 6/11/2015 Page 1

38



4. Limitations on Reverse Engineering, Decompilation, and Disassembly. You may not reverse
engineer, decompile, or disassemble the ONLINE SERVICE, except and only to the extent that such
activity is expressly permitted by applicable law notwithstanding this limitation.

5. Trademarks. This EULA does not grant you any rights in connection with any trademarks or
service marks of PA.

6. Rental. You may not rent, lease, or lend the ONLINE SERVICE.

M) 7. Support Services. PA, or its agents or partners, will provide you with basic support services
related to the ONLINE SERVICE ("Support Services"). Basic Support Services include unlimited
customer support calls and help requests by email. Full Support Services are $499 per school site which
includes the basic support services and additional support with system design, implementation strategies,
and managing the system. Any supplemental coding provided to you as part of the Support Services shall
be considered part of the ONLINE SERVICE and subject to the terms and conditions of this EULA.

With respect to technical information you provide to PA as part of the Support Services, PA may use such
information for product support and development. PA will not utilize such technical information in a
form that personally identifies you.

Support Services: _Full Support (60 Days, ACSA Member)

O 8. Trainings. PA “Getting Started” training will be $600 per 3 hour session plus travel expenses.
Webinars will be $100 per 1 hour. Higher level trainings can be arranged to meet the customer needs but
cost will be determined based on the training requirements. Training must be arranged at least 30 days in
advance and based on PA trainer availability.

Getting Started Training Date(s):

W 9. System Build-Out Fee. There is a one-time system build out fee to cover the cost of original
system build. The build out includes creating a 4 level system including district office, schools, and staff.
The district build-out will have a basic list of “departments” and district level goals. The schools build-
out will include a basic list of “courses” and school level goals. The staff build-out will include the staff
upload attached to basic staff types.

Build-Out Fee and completion date: Waived

10. Software Transfer. You may not transfer or sell the EULA or the ONLINE SERVICE.

11. Termination. Without prejudice to any other rights, PA may terminate this EULA by giving
written notice to the customer and specifying the effective date of such termination without any refund if
the customer fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this EULA.

UPGRADES. If any component of the ONLINE SERVICE is labeled as an upgrade, the customer must
be properly licensed to use that component identified by PA as being eligible for the upgrade in order to
use the ONLINE SERVICE component. An ONLINE SERVICE component labeled as an upgrade
replaces and/or supplements (and may disable) the product that formed the basis for the customer’s
eligibility for the upgrade. The customer may use the resulting upgraded product only in accordance with
the terms of this EULA.

Progress Adviser Contract, Revised 6/11/2015 Page 2

39



COPYRIGHT. All title and copyrights in and to the ONLINE SERVICE (including but not limited to
any images, photographs, animations, video, audio, music, text, and "applets" incorporated into the
ONLINE SERVICE, the accompanying printed materials, and any copies of the ONLINE SERVICE are
owned by PA or its suppliers. All title and intellectual property rights in and to the content which may be
accessed through use of the ONLINE SERVICE is the property of the respective content owner and may
be protected by applicable copyright or other intellectual property laws and treaties. This EULA grants
the customer no rights to use such content. If this ONLINE SERVICE contains documentation which is
provided only in electronic form, the customer may print one copy of such electronic documentation. The
customer may not copy the printed materials accompanying the ONLINE SERVICE.

PROPERTY OF THE CUSTOMER. All reports, evaluations, and other materials produced for the
customer under this contract, whether in hard copy or electronic format, and whether completed or in
progress, shall become the property of the customer. PA may retain copies of such materials for its
internal use and for marketing purposes, subject to the confidentiality and security provisions set forth in
this contract.

EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. This ONLINE SERVICE is not exportable. The customer specifically
agrees not to export this ONLINE SERVICE.

MISCELLANEOQUS. If you acquired this ONLINE SERVICE in the United States, this EULA is
governed by the laws of the State of California. Should you have any questions concerning this EULA,
or if you desire to contact PA for any reason, please write:

Progress Adviser

Support & Sales Information
1445 Victor Blvd Suite C
Redding, CA 96003

LIMITED WARRANTY. LIMITED WARRANTY FOR SERVICES ACQUIRED IN THE US. PA
warrants that (a) the ONLINE SERVICE will perform substantially for a period of six (6) months from
the date of receipt, and (b) any Support Services provided by PA, its agents or partners, will make
commercially reasonable efforts to solve any problem issues. Some states and jurisdictions do not allow
limitations on duration of an implied warranty, so the above limitation may not apply to you. To the
extent allowed by applicable law, implied warranties on the ONLINE SERVICE, if any, are limited to six
(6) months.

CUSTOMER REMEDIES. PA's and its suppliers' entire liability and your exclusive remedy shall be, at
PA's option, either (a) return of the price paid, if any, or (b) repair or replacement of the ONLINE
SERVICE that does not meet PA's Limited Warranty and which is returned to PA with a copy of your
receipt. This Limited Warranty is void if failure of the ONLINE SERVICE has resulted from accident,
abuse, or misapplication. Any replacement ONLINE SERVICE will be warranted for the remainder of
the original warranty period or thirty (30) days, whichever is longer.

Progress Adviser Contract, Revised 6/11/2015 Page 3

40



41

NO OTHER WARRANTIES. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, PA and its suppliers
disclaim all other warranties and conditions, either express or implied, including, but not limited to,
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title, and non-infringement, with
regard to the ONLINE SERVICE, and the provision of or failure to provide Support Services. This
limited warranty gives you specific legal rights. You may have others, which vary from state/jurisdiction
to state/jurisdiction.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, in no event shall
PA or its suppliers be liable for any special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages whatsoever
(including, without limitation, damages for loss of business profits, business interruption, loss of business
information, or any other pecuniary loss) arising out of the use of or inability to use the ONLINE
SERVICE or the provision of or failure to provide Support Services, even if PA has been advised of the
possibility of such damages. In any case, PA's entire liability under any provision of this EULA shall be
limited to the greater of the amount actually paid by you for the ONLINE SERVICE or U.S. $5.00;
provided. Because some states and jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of liability, the
above limitation may not apply to you.

PRICING. The price for Durham Unified School District shall be $2 per ADA. The pricing for Durham
Unified School District is guaranteed to continue as long as there is no break in service and payment is
received on or before July 31% of each year.

Purchasing Instructions. Progress Adviser requires a point of contact for all invoicing and billing.

Contact’s Name: Roen S\nerroé

Contact’s Direct Phone Number: S 50 - &Fw - 7S x 22L

Contacts Email: Ps\nenroé @duw{"mm (..uru"F:‘tof - © g

Please submit the attached estimate to the responsible party and return an approved P.O. to
billing@progressadviser.com. Upon receipt of an approved P.O., an invoice will be sent to the Contact
listed above. For questions or concerns, please call Progress Adviser’s Billing department at
877.955.8478 x4.

L‘*«_Q‘Lv«-w lé/w‘/r("

School District Representative Date
KKevin W. Crye 10/7/15
Progress Adviser Representative Date

M
Progress Adviser Contract, Revised 6/11/2015 Page 4



i

October 14, 2015 "

1778 Aubry Court -
Durham, CA 95938 )ECET WDFH

il 201
R PR— Y, vl
Durham Unified School District
9455 Putney Drive
P.O. Box 600

Durham, CA 95938
Re: Eagle Scout Project: Varsity Softball field improvements
Dear Trustees and Mr. Foreman,

I am a sophomore at Durham High School and working on my Boy Scout Eagle Scout Project. I
would like to build an announcer’s stand at the DHS varsity softball field so the scorekeeper,
announcer, and scoreboard operators are able to hear the umpire better. I would like to place this
platform directly behind the center of the backstop. Currently, the scorekeepers, etc. have to sit
in the stands or near the home dugout. If I am able to build this platform, they will have a
designated and windless spot to work.

I will build blue walls to match the blue of the backstop. The frame will be built out of metal so
it will last. The walls will be constructed from thick plywood, but the ends will be enclosed in
the metal frame so water cannot damage the wood. The floor will also be wood. I will also build
a table inside of the booth.

I would also like to repurpose the current flag pole. It is on the side of the scoreboard, and it is
very difficult to raise and lower. The flag snags on the side of the scoreboard. I would like to

increase its height and make it 25-30 feet tall and install it to the east of the scoreboard.

The cost of both projects will be funded from donations I will solicit from community members,
charitable organizations, and local businesses.

This plan has been approved by Mr. Glover and Mr. Bennett on October 8, 2015. I would greatly
appreciate your approval of my Eagle Scout Project.

Sincerely,

QGrant Patterson
(530) 518-1824

42









RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DURHAM UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING ANNUAL ACCOUNTING OF
DEVELOPMENT FEES FOR 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CAPITAL

FACILITIES (DEVELOPER FEE) FUND
(Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b))

RESOLUTION # 16-07

1. Authority and Reasons for Adopting this Resolution.

A.

This District has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various
resolutions, the most recent of which is dated April 10, 2010, and is
referenced herein as the “School Facilities Fee Resolution” and is hereby
incorporated by reference into this Resolution. These resolutions were
adopted under the authority of Education Code section 17620 (formerly
Government Code section 53080). These fees have been deposited into
the Capital Facilities (Developer Fee) Fund.

Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b) require this District to
make an annual accounting of the Fund and to make additional findings
every five years if there are any funds remaining in the Fund at the end of
the prior fiscal year.

Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b) further require that the
annual accounting of the Fund and those findings be made available to the
public no later than 180 days after the last day of each fiscal year
(December 27, 2015), that this information be reviewed by this Board at
its next regularly scheduled board meeting held no earlier than 15 days
after they come available to the public, and that notice of the time and
place of this meeting (as well as the address at which this information may
be reviewed) was mailed at least 15 days prior to this meeting to anyone
who had requested it.

The Superintendent has informed this Board that a draft copy of this
Resolution (along with Exhibit A which is incorporated by reference into
this Resolution) was made available to the public on November 76, 2015.
The Superintendent has further informed this Board that notice of the time
and place of this meeting (as well as the address at which this information
may be reviewed) was mailed as least 15 days prior to this meeting to
anyone who had requested it.

The Superintendent has also informed this Board that there is no new
information which would adversely affect the validity of any of the
findings made by this Board in its School Facilities Fee Resolution.

45



46

2. What This Resolution Does.

This Resolution makes various findings and takes actions regarding the Fund as required
by and in accordance with Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b).

3. Findings Regarding the Fund.

Based on all findings and evidence contained in, referred to, or incorporated into this
Resolution, as well as the evidence presented to this Board at this meeting, the Board
finds each of the following with respect to the Fund for the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year:

A. In reference to Government Code section 66006(b)(2), the information
identified in section 1 above is correct;

B. In further reference to Government Code section 66001(d)(1), this
Board has reviewed the annual accounting for the Fund as contained in
Exhibit A and determined that it meets the requirements set forth in
Government Code section 66006(b)(1);

C. In reference to Government Code section 66001(d)(1), and with
respect only to that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the
end of the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, the purpose of the fees is to finance
the construction or reconstruction of school facilities necessary to
reduce overcrowding caused by the development on which the fees
were levied, which facilities are more specifically identified in Exhibit
B;

D. In reference to Government Codesection 66001(d)(2), and with respect
only to that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of
the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, the findings and evidence referenced above
demonstrate that there is a reasonable relationship between the fees
and the purpose for which it is charged;

E. In reference to Government Code section 66001(d)(3), and with
respect only to that portion of the fund remaining unexpended at the
end of the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, all of the sources and amounts of
funding anticipated to complete financing on any incomplete
improvements identified as the use to which the fees are to be put is
identified in Exhibit B;

F. In reference to Government Code section 66001(d)(4), and with
respect only to that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the
end of the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, the approximate dates on which the
funding referred to in paragraph E, above, is expected to be deposited
into the appropriate account or fund as designated in Exhibit B; and



G. In reference to the last sentence of Government Code section
66006(d), because of all the findings required by that subdivision have
been made in the fees that were levied in paragraphs C-F, above, the
District is not required to refund any moneys in the Fund as provided
in Government Code section 66001(e).

4, Superintendent Authorized to Take Necessary and Appropriate Action.

The Board further directs and authorizes the Superintendent to take, on its behalf, such
further action as may be necessary and appropriate to effectuate this Resolution.

5. Certificate of Resolution
1, , President of the Governing Board of the Durham Unified
School District of Butte County, California, certify that this Resolution proposed by

, seconded by
, was duly passed and adopted by the Board, at
an official and public meeting this 18th day of November 2015, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President of the Board of the Durham Unified
School District of Butte County, California

47



48

EXHIBIT A
TO RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL ACCOUNTING OF
DEVELOPMENT FEES FOR 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR IN THE
CAPITAL FACILITIES (DEVELOPER FEE) FUND

Per Government Code Section 66006(b)(1)(A-H) as indicated:

A.

A brief description of the type of fee in the fund: Statutory school facilities
developer/impact fees.

The amount of the fees: $2.97 per square foot of assessable space of residential
construction; $0.47 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of
commercial/industrial construction; and $0.07 per square foot for a mini-storage
facility; but subject to the District’s determination that a particular project is exempt
from all or part of these fees.

The beginning and ending balance of the Fund: See Attachment A-1
The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned: See Attachment A-1

An identification of each public improvement project on which fees were
expended and the amount of the expenditures on each improvement, including
the total percentage of the cost of the public improvement that was funded with
fees: See Attachment A-1

An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public
improvement will commence if the local agency determines that sufficient funds
have been collected to complete financing on an incomplete public improvement,
as identified in paragraph (2) subdivision (a) of section 66001, and the public
improvement remains incomplete: The District has not yet identified any specific
or eligible improvement projects.

A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund,
including the public improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be
expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, the date on which the loan will
be repaid and the rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the
loan: The District has not made any such inter-fund transfers or loans.

The amount of refunds made pursuant to subdivision (e) of section 66001 and
any allocations pursuant to subdivision (f) of section 66001: No refunds or
allocations were made pursuant to subdivisions (e) or (f) of section 66001.



49

ATTACHMENT A-1
TO RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL ACCOUNTING OF
DEVELOPMENT FEES FOR 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CAPITAL
FACILITIES (DEVELOPER FEE) FUND

Capital Facilities (Developer Fee) Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Revenues
Fees collected $ 105,034
Interest 4,219
Decrease in fair value of cash in county treasury <224>
Total Revenues 109,029
Expenditures
Administration fees charged by General Fund $ 3,151
Total Expenditures 3,151
Revenues in Excess of Expenditures 105,878

Audited Fund Balance - July 1, 2014

434,663

Unaudited Fund Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 540,541



50

EXHIBIT B

TO RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL ACCOUNTING OF

DEVELOPMENT FEES FOR 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CAPITAL

FACILITIES (DEVELOPER FEE) FUND

Per Government Code section 66001(d)(1-4) as indicated:

A.

With respect to only that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at
the end of the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, the purpose of the fees is to finance
the construction, reconstruction, or renovation of school facilities
necessary to reduce overcrowding caused by the development on which
the fees were levied.

See section 3.D of the Resolution. The fee is necessary to reduce the
impact of possible overcrowding of existing facilities caused by increased
development and population within district boundaries.

With respect to only that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at
the end of the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year, the sources and amounts of funding
anticipated to complete financing any future improvements currently
include only 1) existing statutory developer/mitigation fees and 2) interest
earned on balances in the Capital Facilities (Developer Fee) Fund.

With respect to that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the
end of the 2014-201S5 Fiscal Year, developer/mitigation fees are collected
intermittently as developers are issued permits by the County Building
Department and interest is deposited into this fund quarterly.



